WORKING

TOGETHER

TO PLAN

FOR THE

FUTURE



## COMPASS COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION of Southwest Idaho

## FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program

Report No. 08-2013 Adopted by the COMPASS Board on August 19, 2013 Resolution No. 13-2013

## **Table of Contents**

## FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program

	<u>Page</u>
	1
MEMO TO REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 13-2013.	2
RESOLUTION 13-2013	3
PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX	4
SELF - CERTIFICATION	5
PROJECTS	
601 - UPWP / Budget Development & Federal Assurances	6
605 - Multi-Modal Planning Support	7
620 - Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	8
647 - Regional Growth Issues and Options	9
653 - Communications and Education	10
661 - Communities in Motion	11
685 - Transportation Improvement Program	12
692 - Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	13
693 - Grant Research & Assistance	14
SERVICES	
701 - General Membership Services	15
702 - Air Quality Outreach	16
703 - General Public Services	17
705 - Transportation Liaison Services	18
710 - Complete Streets	19
720 - State Street Corridor Implementation	20
760 - Legislative Services	21
761 - Blue Print for Good Growth	21
	22
SYSTEM MAINTENANCE	
801 - Staff Development	23
820 - Committee Support	24
836 - Regional Travel Demand Model	25
842 - Congestion Management System	26
860 - Geographic Information System Maintenance	27
862 - Regional Data Center	28
INDIRECT / OVERHEAD	
990 - Direct Operations & Maintenance	29
991 - Support Services Labor	30

REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY	31
EXPENSES BY WORK PROGRAM NUMBER AND FUNDING SOURCE	32
DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY	33
INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY	34
WORKDAY ALLOCATION	35
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLEMENT Valley Regional Transit Program Expenditures and Funding Sources	36
OTHER TRANSPORTATION PLANNING STUDIES	37
T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\FY14 for ITD-FHWA	

## **FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM**

## INTRODUCTION

The development of the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho's (COMPASS) Unified Planning Work Program includes COMPASS Board involvement and acceptance of the Planning Factors and Program Objectives as identified within this document. COMPASS serves as the Metropolitan Planning Organization for Ada and Canyon Counties in Southwest Idaho.

The following steps represent the review process and adoption of this document:

- The Finance Committee, a standing committee of the COMPASS Board, reviews the financial information contained in the Unified Planning Work Program and presents a recommendation to the COMPASS Board.
- The Unified Planning Work Program is then presented to the full Board for adoption. With formal adoption, the Unified Planning Work Program is forwarded to the Idaho Transportation Department and the Federal Highway Administration for approval.

The FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program consists of four parts:

- Detailed descriptions by Program Number;
- Financial budget documents that address the components by funding sources and expenditures. These documents include: Revenue and Expense Summary; Expenses by Work Program Number and Funding Source; Direct Expense Summary; Indirect Operations and Maintenance Expense Summary; and the Workday Allocation;
- A Transportation Supplement showing funding sources for Valley Regional Transit, the public transportation authority for Ada and Canyon counties; and
- Documentation of other significant transportation planning projects occurring within the COMPASS planning area.

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\FY14 for 08-19-13 Board\2.Introduction - FY2014

## COMPASS BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM VII-A Date: August 19, 2013



## Topic: FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

## Summary:

At its June 20, 2013, meeting, the Finance Committee recommended Board approval of the attached FY2014 UPWP.

## Staff Recommendation/Request:

Adopt Resolution 13-2013 approving the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program.

## Implication (policy and/or financial):

In order to utilize federal aid funds, a COMPASS Board approved UPWP must be submitted to the Idaho Transportation Department, the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration by September 1, 2013.

## **Additional Information:**

The FY2014 UPWP contains the following assumptions:

### Revenue:

- No planned increase in membership dues from FY2013;
- Projections for Consolidated Planning Grant reflected in the Regional Transportation Improvement Program;
- Continue with \$306,705 off-the-top STP-TMA Funds, as approved by the COMPASS Board on April 19, 2010; and
- Use \$108,265 of fund balance to cover estimated shortfall in draft.

### Expense:

- Total salary and fringe expense year-over-year increase is less than 0.5%;
- 3% adjustment to salary base that may be used for market and/or merit adjustments, as appropriate (\$32,100);
- Allowance for 10% increase in insurance and budget for mandatory PERSI increase; and

For more information contact Megan Larsen, Director of Operations at 475-2228

Kh:nb T:\FY13\900 Operations\990 Direct Operations-Maint\Board\FY2013 UPWP\Aug - FY14 UPWP Final

• Budgeted indirect costs decrease 9% from FY2013 to FY2014.

### Attachments:

Board.doc

- Resolution 13-2013
- Introduction
- Planning Factors

or at mlarsen@compassidaho.org.

- Program Worksheets
- Financial Worksheets
- Transportation Supplement
- Other Transportation Studies

700 N. East 2nd Street, Suite 200

Meridian, ID 83642

P. 208.855.2558

F.208.855.2559

## **RESOLUTION NO. 13-2013**



## FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

**WHEREAS,** federal transportation planning guidelines under Title 23CFR require development of a Unified Planning Work Program that shows the programming of federal funds and includes references to all transportation planning efforts regardless of funding sources as a condition of receiving federal planning funds;

**WHEREAS,** the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho staff prepared the draft FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program and submitted it to the Finance Committee for their review; and

**WHEREAS,** the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho desires to incorporate final funding and program allocations in the Unified Planning Work Program prior to the beginning of FY2014.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,** that the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho Board of Directors adopts the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program, including reference to all transportation planning studies;

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,** that the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho assures the appropriate necessary local matching funds are budgeted for the Unified Planning Work Program, Federal Transit Administration grants, Federal Highway Administration grants and all other grants and contracts as noted in the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program of the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated as an integral part of the Resolution; and

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,** that the Executive Director is authorized to submit all related grant and contract applications, and sign all necessary documents for grant and contract purposes.

DATED this 19<sup>th</sup> day of August 2013.

**APPROVED:** 

Bryce Millar, Chair Community Planning Association Board

ATTEST:

Bv:

Matthew J. Stoll, Executive Director Community Planning Association

T:\FY13\900 Operations\990 Direct Operations-Maint\Board\2013 Resolutions\Resolution 13-2013.doc

700 N. East 2nd Street, Suite 200

Meridian, ID 83642

P. 208.855.2558

F. 208.855.2559

www.compassidaho.org

3

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM PLANNING FACTORS

Work Program Number	Work Program Description	Support economic vitality of metropolitan area	Increase the safety and security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users	Increase the accessibility and mobility options available to people and for freight	Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, and improve the quality of life	Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for people and freight	Promote efficient system management and operation	Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system
601	UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring						x	
605	Multi-Modal Planning	x	x	х	x	x	x	x
620	Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	x	x	x	x	х	x	x
647	Regional Growth Issues and Options	x			x		x	
653	Communications and Education				x		х	
661	Communities in Motion	x	x	х	x	x	x	x
685	Regional Transportation Improvement Program	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
692	Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report					x	x	x
693	Grant Research and Assistance	x			x		x	
701	General Membership Services	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
702	Air Quality Outreach				x			
703	General Public Services						x	
705	Transportation Liaison Services						x	
710	Complete Streets	x	х	х	x	x	x	x
720	State Street Corridor Implementation	x	х	х	x	x	x	x
760	Legislative Services	x	х	х	x	x	x	x
761	Blueprint for Good Growth	x	х	х	x	x	x	x
801	Staff Development						x	
820	Committee Support						x	
836	Regional Travel Demand Model	x		x	x	x	x	
842	Congestion Management System	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
860	Geographic Information System Maintenance						x	
862	Regional Data Center Implementation		x	x		x	x	
990	Direct Operations & Maintenance						x	
991	Support Services Labor						x	

### ANNUAL METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROCESS SELF-CERTIFICATION

In accordance with 23 CFR 450.334, the Idaho Transportation Department and the Community Planning Association (COMPASS), designated Metropolitan Planning Organization for the Northern Ada County Transportation Management Area and Nampa Urbanized Area, hereby certify that the COMPASS Transportation Planning Process addresses the major issues in the Metropolitan Planning Areas and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of:

(1) 23 U.S.C. 134, 49 U.S.C. 5303, and this subpart;

(2) In nonattainment and maintenance areas, sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c) and (d)) and 40 CFR part 93;

(3) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21;

(4) 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age in employment or business opportunity;

(5) Section 1101(b) of the SAFETEA-LU (Pub. L. 109–59) and 49 CFR part 26 regarding the involvement of disadvantaged business enterprises in USDOT funded projects;

(6) 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts;

(7) The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 *et seq.*) and 49 CFR parts 27, 37, and 38;

(8) The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance;

(9) Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender; and

(10) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION

Signature

<u>Executive Director</u> Title

IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Signatu

ADMIAUSTON Title

Date

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\Self Cert.doc

# PROGRAM WORKSHEETS

PROGRAM NO.		601			CLASSIFICATION: Project			
TITLE:			get Devel	opment and				
TASK / PROJECT	DESCRIPT		Monitor a Metropoli	nd amend, as tan Planning (	necessary, the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program ( Jrganization (MPO). Develop and obtain Board approval f f transportation planning implemented under applicable f	or the FY2015	UPWP. Attain comp	
PURPOSE, SIGN	IFICANCE A	ND	The UPW	P is a comprel	nensive work plan that coordinates federally funded trans	portation plar	ining and transporta	ation related
REGIONAL-VALU	JE:		planning	activities in th	e region and identifies the related planning budget.			
REQUIREMENT, I OTHER ACTIVITI CERTIFICATION	IES, FEDER		Transpor	tation Manage	450.314 Metropolitan transportation planning process ment Areas (TMA), the MPOs in cooperation with the stal eet the requirements of 23 CFR part 420, subpart A.			
FY2014 BENCHM	IARKS							
FY2014 UPWP					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Process and tra	d state and l	ocal agreeme	nts and ot	her required p	WP and related transportation grants. paperwork for transportation grants. 1 <u>5</u>			Ongoing As Needed
				•	tion Department for tracking purposes. Administration and the Federal Transit Administration for	approval.		As Needed As Needed
Submit initial re Obtain Board ap	s and schedu ship input on evenue asses oproval on FN	le for the FY2 possible tran sment for FY2	sportatior 2015 to th	i planning proj e Finance Con	jects and associated needs for FY2015. nmittee for input. ip dues.			Oct Nov-Jan Mar Apr
	2015 UPWP 2015 UPWP 2015 UPWP UPWP to Boa ain approval	to Finance Co to Board for i ard for adopti from Federal	ommittee f input and i on. Highway 2	or approval. feedback. Administratior	eedback. n of FY2015 UPWP. : and Federal Transit Administration.			May Jun Jul Aug Aug Aug
<u>Track Federal re</u> Compliance with			to Self-Ce	ertification				Ongoing
<b>Quadrennial Cer</b> Receive review Work with feder	tification R questions an ral agencies t gencies in se cation Review port and pre IPASS Board	eview d prepare do to set up revi- tting up publi v Team for th pare necessar of the outcor	ew. ic meeting e Certifica ry respons me of the f	as a requiren tion Review. es.	e to the review questions. nent of the Certification Review. eview.			Jan-Aug Mar-Apr Mar-Apr Apr Jun Jul Aug
Track federal rea Document and p Monitor federal	prepare for F	ederal Certifi	cation Rev	view.	rovement Program and the Regional Long-Range T	ransportatio	<u>n Plan</u>	Ongoing Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:	EV2012 UP	Megan Larse			tification; Quadrennial Certification; Maximize funding	_	Expense Summ	ary
opportunities.	1 12013 UPV	vr revisions;	1 12014 U	rwr, seii-cer	uncation, Quadrenniai CertifiCation; Maximize Idhaing		Total Workdays:	321
							Salary Fringe	\$ 119,110 52,439 24,485
							Overhead Total Labor Cost:	\$ 196,033
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COMP	LETION:			September-2014	DIRECT	EXPENDITURES:	,
	Fundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Pro	ofessional Services	
CPG 5 STP-TMA k#12372	Ada \$ 77,676 76,676	<b>Canyon</b> \$ 27,292	Special	<b>Total</b> \$ 104,968 76,676	Member Agencies Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration		Legal / Lobbying upment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL) Local Other	10,648	3,741		14,389			Meeting Support Other	\$ -
Total:	\$ 165,000	\$ 31,033		\$ 196,033		601	Total Cost:	

PROGRAM NO.		605			CLASSIFICATION: Project			
TITLE:		605 Multi-Moda	l Planning		CLASSIFICATION: Project			
TASK / PROJECT	T DESCRIPT		Collect and routes, bus assistance in Transportati Coordination	stops, vanpoo n evaluation of on Service Coo n Council and F	ng and planned multi-modal service data (i.e., geographic ir ls, bike & pedestrian facilities, and other multi-modal facilitie Title VI low income and minority service impacts and analys ordination plan for the 3D Local Mobility Management Netwo Regional Park and Ride Committee; Research and collection i the region, and identify gaps and needs of regional pathway	es and amen sis; Finalize rk (LMMN) F information	ities); Provide tech the development o Plan; Participate in	nnical of the Regional
PURPOSE, SIGN	IFICANCE /	AND	An update o	f the Transpor	tation Service Coordination Plan is needed to revise goals ar	nd transit ne	eds, as well as upo	date census
REGIONAL-VALUE: figures and other data in Mobility of Seniors and In development and approva and is coordinated to the					he document. Under Map-21, projects applying for grants th lividuals with Disabilities) will be required to be derived from l process that will include seniors and people with disabilities maximum extent possible with transportation services assist will work with stakeholders and transit users to identify goals	n this plan. T s, transporta ed by other	he plan must unde tion providers, am federal departmen	ergo a ong others,
REQUIREMENT, OTHER ACTIVIT CERTIFICATION	IES, FEDER		Dependent ( "service coo developed L eligible for s	Guidelines for rdination plans ocal Mobility M	, TMA's are required to comply with Chapter V of FTA circul. Federal Transit Administration Recipients." Also, funding pric s," which will be further developed by the framework establis lanagement Network plans. Transportation Service Coordina funding programs. This program will also be integrated into	orities need t shed in Valle tion Plans a	to be identified in l eyconnect and the re a requirement o	ocally derived previously f FTA to be
FY2014 BENCHN	MARKS							
Maintain Multi-N	Modal Servi	ce Database	•		MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Maintain curren Maintain Valley Maintain routes Collect data for	nt multi-moda /connect plan s, bus stops, r park and rid	al services in i in GIS forma vanpools, bik de inventory,	GIS format. at. at and pedes use and nee		and other multi-modal facilities and amenities in GIS formal	t.		Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Mar-Apr
	ies for 3D Lo	cal Mobility M	lanagement		r stakeholders to finalize plan elements and prioritization pro	ocess for tra	nsportation	Oct-Nov Dec-May
projects. Prepare and ap	prove the do	ocument throu	ugh the COM	PASS Board.				Jun-Sep
Evaluate vanpo Update/Analyze Provide technic Identify pathwa	he Regional C lishing and co ool needs and e Longitudina cal report for ay plans and al gap analys	Coordination ( onducting eva d demands in al Employer H evaluating pa collect data a	Iluation of Tii Ada, Canyor Iousehold Dy ark and ride i and other info he existing a	n, and surroun namics (LEHD inventory, use prmation includ	me and minority service change impacts and analysis. ding counties. ) data to target potential vanpool services. and need-(integrate with Congestion Management Report). ding pathway categorization (i.e.: existing, planned, near ter thway plans and data, and provide recommendations for pro		inding for	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing May-Jun Sep-Dec Jan-May
END PRODUCT:		l update GIS	data to enha		ulti-modal system performance. Completion of the newly	-	Expense Summa	ary
					for federal funding purposes. Provide updated maps and vanpool resources using LEHD data. Completion of a	י	Total Workdays: Salary	<b>214</b> \$ 71,219
	evaluating par	rk and ride in	ventory, use	and need. Ide	ntify a list of potential projects and potential funding		, Fringe Overhead	31,355 14,640
ESTIMATED DAT	TE OF COMF	LETION:			September-2014		otal Labor Cost: KPENDITURES:	\$ 117,214
		ding Source	s		Participating Agencies	Prof	essional Services	
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Valley Regional Transit		Legal / Lobbying pment Purchases	
	\$ 80,372	\$ 28,239		\$ 108,611	ACHD Commuteride		ravel / Education	
STP					Other Member Agencies	D	Printing	
STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)				-	Federal Transit Administration Federal Highways Administration		blic Involvement Meeting Support	
Local Other	6,367	2,237		8,604			Other	
Total:	\$ 86,738	\$ 30,476		\$ 117,214		Тс 605	Total Cost:	\$ - \$ 117,214

PROGRAM NO.	620		CLASSIFICATION: Proj	ect	
		Transportation Sys			
TASK / PROJECT DESCRI		transportation plan. T Performance Monitori population estimates in setting COMPASS m member agencies and household sizes. Map information, including	nd report on growth and transportation patter his program will result in two main reports e ng Report (PMR) including an analytical revie by city, rural county, and highway district. P nember dues. The estimates are also posted I citizens. Estimates are based on residential ping and distribution of census data and sup training on census data and tools.	each year: a Development Monitoring Re aw of growth and transportation patterns opulation estimates are developed each on the COMPASS website and are used building permits and factored by vacan oport for member agencies for using cen	port and a s. To develop year for use by many cy rates and sus
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE REGIONAL-VALUE:		as well as other corric future transportation, accurate housing and member agencies to H Monitoring and report and local efforts towa		d on accurate data and assumptions abo e travel demand model also requires cu and disseminating census data and traini ysis, and is an often requested member nities in Motion promotes the objectives	ut current and rrent and ng enables service. 4) s of the plan
REQUIREMENT, RELATION OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDE CERTIFICATION REVIEW	RAL	services that are base transportation plan, the employment, congest	§ 450.322 (f) Long range plans require va d on existing conditions that can be included he MPO shall use the latest available estimat ion, and economic activity. "The metropolita rtation demand of persons and goods in the "	d in the travel demand model. In updatin es and assumptions for population, land an transportation plan shall, at a minimu	ng the l use, travel, um, include (1)
		the implementation of	ated:"The Plan update should include the es f Plan goals at the local level." [Transportatio aluation of the planning boundaries. [Transpo	on Planning Certification Review, vi]. Th	e 2010 census
		monitor and track "pr	n : The Performance Monitoring Report (PMR ogress toward achieving alternative transpor Task 1.2.2 and providing data on various gr	tation and desired land use objectives."	
FY2014 BENCHMARKS					
Report on Growth and Tra			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Update preliminary plat in Develop data and integrat Selection of consultant to Complete 2014 Developm Committee review of CIM Board accepts CIM 2040 P	ion strategy fo provide graph ent Monitoring 2040 Performa	or online dashboard. ic design and formatti 1 Report. ance Monitoring Repor	ng of PMR.		Ongoing Ongoing Oct-Nov Jan-Feb Mar Apr
Update population by curr Demographic Advisory Co Update population estimal Board review and approva Census Liaison/Clearingh Integrate Census data in r Respond to member reque	bory and share in nercial tenant a and methods by city limits, h ent corporate mmittee review tes methodologi al of 2014 Popu nouse related projects ests for census	improvements and ex s for 2014 Population highway districts, and limits for cities within w of 2014 Population I gy white paper and po ulation Estimates. S. ; data.	pansions. Estimates. Traffic Analysis Zones (TAZ). Ada and Canyon counties. Estimates. st on COMPASS website.		Ongoing Ongoing Jan Jan Jan Feb Mar-May Mar Ongoing Ongoing
Establish census data clea Host census training. Complete the Census Bou	-				Ongoing Mar May
LEAD STAFF:	Carl Miller			Expense Sum	mary
			ng Report; 2) Development Monitoring Repo vay district boundaries; and 4) a census data	Total Workdays:	
clearinghouse and online da			,	Salary Fringe Overhead <b>Total Labor Cost:</b>	19,387 9,052
ESTIMATED DATE OF COM	IPLETION:		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES	
	ing Sources		Participating Agencies	Professional Services	
Ada           CPG         \$50,896           STP         \$50,794	Canyon		Member Agencies Other Local Governments	Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local 4,032 Other	1,417	5,448		Meeting Support Other Total Direct Cost:	\$ 1,750
Total: \$ 54,927	\$ 19,299	\$ 74,226		620 Total Cost:	

PROGRAM NO. TITLE: TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIP	647 Regional G	rowth Tee		CLASSIFICATION: Project		
	T DESCRIP		1000111125	sues and Or	otions		
		TION:	To achiev	e a more div	verse, explainable, and open approach in projecting and ravel demand forecasting and assist in regional decision		that will
PURPOSE, SIGN REGIONAL-VALI		AND	used by l ACHD's ir Improver Impact S demogra	ocal governr mpact fee pr nent Prograr tudies. This phic conditio	in (CIM) forecasts are an integral component to the trav nents for various infrastructure and service capacity plar ogram, is necessary to conduct air quality conformity of n and regional long range transportation plan, review of program would provide the necessary background inform ns and national trends. Developing a strategy for the up on plan to develop in a timely manner.	ning. Growth forecasting the Regional Transportatio proposed developments a nation, including local ecor	supports on Ind Traffic nomic and
REQUIREMENT, OTHER ACTIVIT CERTIFICATION	IES, FEDEF		services, transport employm (1) The p the trans	which are be ation plan, t ent, congest projected tran portation pla < 1.9.4 indica	§ 450.322 (f) Long range plans require valid forecasts ased on existing conditions that can be included in the tr he MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assu ion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan transport resportation demand of persons and goods in the metropol n"	avel demand model. In up mptions for population, la ation plan shall, at a minir Jlitan planning area over t	odating the nd use, travel, mum, include the period of
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS						
Regional Emplo					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Track compreh- Update prelimir Update Buildou Produce CIM 20 Present trackin Housing Forecas Compile housin Coordinate hou Conduct Comm Produce a hous Present report Preparation for Identify key fac Track economic Evaluate natior	ensive plan, nary plats q t Calculation 040 Forecas g report and st and Anai og data inclu using data ai unityViz sui sing forecast to Demogra 2045 Popu ctors and to c conditions nal, regional survival fore	transportati uarterly and n based on la t Tracking re d buildout ca lysis uding housing nd plans with tability analy t based on th phic Advisor lation and I ols in regiona and trends. , and local ec ecast based of	ion plans, committe and use ar port. Iculation t g stock, pr n local pub ysis based ne CIM 204 y Committe Employm al growth conomic, I on 2010 ce	and subarea d inventory a nd zoning up o Demograp icces, and av- on affordabi 40 Vision and cee. <b>ent Forecass</b> forecasting ( nousing, and ensus and Ar	dates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes hic Advisory Committee. ailability. profit housing agencies. lity, access, and local policies. d local plans. <b>t</b> employment, politics, demographics, economics). demographic trends and components of change in prepa nerican Community Survey data.		Ongoing Ongoing Jan-Apr Jun Jul Sep-Feb Jan-May Jan-May Apr-Jul Aug Jan-Mar Ongoing Apr-Jul May Jun-Aug
Identify best pr	ractices and	present stra g committees	tegies for	updating the			Sep Sep
LEAD STAFF:	Three rese	Carl Miller	nmunities	in Mation 3	040 Forecast Tracking report to the Board that tracks	Expense Sum	mary
growth and comp	ares it to th suitability a	e CIM 2040 areas; and 3)	Vision, the data, me	e updated B thodology op	uildout Calculation; 2) A housing forecast to identify otions, and strategy for updating the forecasting for the	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	104 \$ 33,628 14,805 6,913 \$ 55,345
ESTIMATED DAT	TE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	
	Fundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services	
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Legal / Lobbying	
CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)	404 \$ 37,949 3,006	\$ 13,334 1,056	Special	\$ 51,283 4,062	Treasure Valley land use agencies. Treasure Valley housing agencies	Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	

\$ 55,345

Total:

\$ 40,955 \$ 14,390

 Total Direct Cost:
 \$

 Total Cost:
 \$
 55,345

647

PROGRAM NO.	653		CLASSIFICATION: Project		
TITLE:		nication and Education			
TASK / PROJECT	DESCRIPTION:	public education, and o education series, the a program; writing the a	nd Education task broadly includes external communication ongoing Board education. Specific elements of the task ir annual COMPASS 101 workshop, periodic Board workshop annual report, <i>Keeping Up With COMPASS</i> newsletter, bro porting the Public Participation Committee; and represent	nclude managing the ongoin os, and the Leadership in Mo ochures, web content, news	g COMPASS otion awards releases, and
PURPOSE, SIGNII REGIONAL-VALUI			nd Education program helps COMPASS facilitate public in ated planning efforts by planning and implementing an in ategy.		
REQUIREMENT, R OTHER ACTIVITII CERTIFICATION F	ES, FEDERAL	for specific programs ( planned/budgeted und involvement through d outreach efforts, and p	450.316 requires public input and involvement in MPI e.g., Regional Transportation Improvement Program, reg ler those programs. The Communication and Education to leveloping /updating the COMPASS Public Involvement P providing more general (not program specific) opportunit ing, financial, and related issues, to make them better abl s.	jional long-range transporta isk supports that outreach a plicy every three years, coo es for the public to learn at	ation plan) is and rdinating pout
FY2014 BENCHM	ARKS		MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
General					
Continue work w Support work of Plan/develop Boa	Public Participation ard educational opp	Committee.	deas, respond to inquiries, write/distribute news releases		Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
Maintain and enh Continue to track Update user inter Update and print Develop FY2014 Write and distribu Education and co Develop and imp increase participa Support and colla Participate in con Attend/support Plan and host and Evaluate the effe	ance COMPASS website face of COMPASS website face of COMPASS website face of COMPASS website comparison of Comparison comparison of Comparison and the comparison of Comparison momental sectors of public enters of public	bsite and social media opport traffic. website. es; develop new/additional <i>g Up With COMPASS</i> newsite <b>h</b> blic education series to inclu- agencies' outreach and edu- share planning-related infor- public meetings. <i>m</i> awards program. 1" workshop.	letter and monthly update handout. ude four speakers; continue to find ways to improve serie cation efforts and programs. ormation.	es, broaden reach, and	Ongoing Ongoing Oct-Apr Ongoing Jul-Sep Ongoing Jan-Jun Ongoing Ongoing Fall Oct-Apr Ongoing Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:	Amv Luf				
	1 :		ransportation planning and related issues.	Expense Sum	mary
				Total Workdays:	161
				Salary	
				Fringe	23,779
				Overhead	11,103
ESTIMATED DATE		I•	September-2014	Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE	<u>\$ 88,895</u> c.
LOTIMATED DATE				Professional Services	
	Funding Sour	ces	Participating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying	, 10,000
	Ada Canyo	on Special Total	Highway Districts	Equipment Purchases	
	60,954 \$ 21,4	16 \$ 82,370	Member Agencies	Travel / Education	
STP			Federal Highways Administration	Printing	4,500
STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)			Idaho Transportation Department	Public Involvement	12,850
Local Other	30,173 10,6	01 40,775	Valley Regional Transit Department of Environmental Quality Ada County Air Quality Board	Meeting Support Other	1,000
				Total Direct Cost:	\$ 34,250
Total: \$	91,127 \$ 32,0	18 \$ 123,145		653 Total Cost:	\$ 123,145

PROGRAM NO.		661				CLASSIFICATION: Project			
TITLE:			ties in Motio						
TASK / PROJECT D	DESCRIPTIO	IN:	current f	ederal transp	ortat	the elements necessary to prepare a regional long-range tion bill "Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century" oved by COMPASS Board in June 2011.			
PURPOSE, SIGNIF VALUE:	ICANCE ANI	D REGIONA	transpor governm	tation solution	ns fo Idah	the regional long-range transportation plan for Ada and r the next 25 years. The plan is developed in cooperatio to Transportation Department in carrying out a "continui cess.	n with member	r agencies, lo	ocal
REQUIREMENT, RE	LATIONSH	ГР ТО ОТНЕ	ER Federal	Code 23 CFR	§ 450	0 requires that the regional long-range transportation	plan be update	ed every fou	r years in
ACTIVITIES, FEDE REVIEW	RAL CERTIF	ICATION				,000 people or with air quality issues. Since the area me ember 2014, again by September 2018, and by 2022.	ets the test on	both criteria	a, a new plan
FY2014 BENCHMA	RKS				мт				
Key Elements					1411	LESTONES / PRODUCTS		<u> </u>	
Review the plan d Review <i>Communit</i> Continue work wit	mplementation required and I plan element ty strategies ty conformity onduct public document rev ties in Motion th economic	on program regionally s nts. for impleme analysis. and agency riew the Plan a 2040 with	and regional significant ele entation. y outreach fo nning Team a COMPASS Bo	feedback on nd the Leade	e dra the rship	draft plan. draft plan document. o Team.			Oct-Nov Oct-Nov Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Nov Jan - May May - July July- Sep
to evaluate econo Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase	and job crea of Treasure	tion due to m Valley High (	ajor investme Capacity Trans	retur ents.	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti	ng services and	d software	Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Develop scope for	r next phase	and job crea of Treasure nections bet	tion due to n Valley High ( ween local p	ajor investme Capacity Trans	retur ents.	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti			Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase regional coni	and job crea of Treasure nections bet <u>Liisa Itkone</u>	tion due to n Valley High ( ween local p	ajor investmo	retur ents. sit St	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti	Exp	pense Sumi	Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase regional coni	and job crea of Treasure nections bet <u>Liisa Itkone</u>	tion due to n Valley High ( ween local p	ajor investmo	retur ents. sit St	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Exp		Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase regional coni	and job crea of Treasure nections bet <u>Liisa Itkone</u>	tion due to n Valley High ( ween local p	ajor investmo	retur ents. sit St	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Exp	pense Sumi Workdays: Salary Fringe	Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Mary <u>52</u> \$ 179,042 78,824
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase regional coni Board adopte	ILiisa Itkone d regional lo	tion due to n Valley High ( ween local p	ajor investmo	retur ents. sit St	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA).	- Exp Total V	pense Sumi Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead abor Cost:	0ct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Dct-Sep J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase r regional con Board adopte	Liisa Itkone d regional lo <b>TION:</b>	tion due to m Valley High ( ween local p ong-range tra	ajor investmo	retur ents. sit St	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Total La DIRECT EXP Professiona	pense Sumi Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead abor Cost: ENDITURES al Services	0ct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep 0ct-Sep <b>52</b> \$ 179,042 78,824 36,804 <b>\$ 294,671</b> 3:
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase r regional com Board adopte OF COMPLE Fund	Liisa Itkone d regional lo TION:	tion due to m Valley High ( ween local p ong-range tra	ajor investmo Capacity Trans ans.	retur ents. sit St nnd s	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Total Li DIRECT EXP Professiona Legal /	pense Sumi Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead abor Cost: ENDITURES al Services al Services	0ct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep 0ct-Sep <b>52</b> \$ 179,042 78,824 36,804 <b>\$ 294,671</b> 3:
Develop scope for Facilitate making	President phase - regional control of complete - regional adopte	Liisa Itkone nections bet d regional lo <u>TION:</u> ting Source \$ 77,4	en ong-range tra	najor investmo Capacity Trans ans. Insportation a S 297,8: 76,6: -	retur ents. sit SI and s	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA). ustainability plan by September of 2014. September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department Valley Regional Transit	Total L Total V DIRECT EXPI Professiona Legal / Equipment Travel / Public In: Meetir	pense Sumi Salary Fringe Overhead abor Cost: ENDITURES al Services / Lobbying Purchases ' Education Pinting volvement ng Support	0ct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep \$ 179,042 78,824 36,804 \$ 294,671 \$ 45,000 10,000 42,000
Develop scope for Facilitate making	r next phase - regional cont Board adopte OF COMPLE Fund Ada 220,393	Liisa Itkone d regional lo TION: Ling Source	en ong-range tra	ajor investmo Capacity Trans ans. Insportation a 297,83	retur ents. sit SI and s	rns on investment. This element includes use of consulti tudy (Corridor study/AA). ustainability plan by September of 2014. September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department	Total La Total V DIRECT EXP Professiona Legal / Equipment Travel / Public In Meetir Other (E	pense Sumi Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead abor Cost: ENDITURES al Services I Services I Services Education Printing volvement	0ct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep 0ct-Sep <b>52</b> <b>52</b> 78,824 36,804 <b>\$294,671</b> <b>\$</b> <b>\$45,000</b> 10,000

PROGRAM NO.		685			CLAS	SIFICATION:		Project				
TITLE:				ation Improv								
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIPT	ION:	all federa	al, state, and I	local regulation	ons and policies	for the pur			d Canyon Counties that tion projects. Process		
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VA		IND	Staff pro through	vides assistan project monito	ce to membe pring and bala	er agencies to er	nsure proje ee participa	cts are meeting de	eadlines a	iding for transportation and do not lose federal roject changes or needs	fund	ling
REQUIREMENT OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO	TIES, FEDER		Federal ( Certain a Managen the upda federal f Conform	ederal Code 23 CFR § 450.324COMPASS is required to develop a TIP in cooperation with ITD and public tran ertain additional requirements are required in the Boise Urbanized Area because it is considered to be a Transp anagement Area (TMA). The TIP is required to be updated at least every four years; however, COMPASS typic ne update cycle of ITD's Idaho Transportation Investment Program (ITIP), which is updated annually. All proje deral funding must be consistent with the regional long range transportation plan. The TIP is also tied to the a onformity Demonstration to ensure funded projects do not violate budgets set in the State Implementation Pla ocument that sets air quality budgets for the state of Idaho). The TIP is also scrutinized in the Certification Re								follows receiving Quality SIP) (the
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS		1		MULECT		LIGTO					
Solicit Projects	s for the FY?(	015-2019 Rr	gional T	ransportatio		ONES / PROD	0015					
Request appli	ications for all er agencies in f	programs.	-			<u></u>					0	Oct Oct - Nov
Prioritize proje			-	-	tion Improv	ement Progra	m					
	ects for possib D on the devel				anvon Counti	95						ec - Feb ov - Mar
	ssary forms and	• •	-								IN	Mar
Develop the Pr						-	<u>n</u>					
•	nation, includir	5 1 7										lar - Jun
	northern Ada C			•	tration.							lar - Jun
	reliminary pro										M	lar - Jun
Develop the Fi					provement l	Program						July
	ertinent public	-	-									Aug
Prepare the F	Y2015-2019 T	IP for adoptio	n.									Aug
	-			•		gram and the lo						Sep
						sit Administratio	ons.					Sep
Monitor and Tr	rack FY2014- ovide technical	-		-	-	<u>Program</u>						Dessing
	the balancing					sible.						Ongoing Ongoing
Assistance to V	-	•			ing milen poor							Jingoing
	tance with tran			itization proce	esses, as nece	essary.					0	Ongoing
Prepare TIP G	<u>uidebook for</u>	<u>Member Age</u>	encies									
Solicit Projects	s for the FY20	016-2020 Re	gional T	ransportatio	n Improvem	ent Program		ect application and	impleme	entation.	C	Oct - Jun
Request appir	cations for the	Surface fram	isportatio	n Program - O		nsportation Mar	lagement A	rea projects.				Jul
LEAD STAFF:		Toni Tisdale								Expense Summ	arv	
END PRODUCT Amendments to							a and Cany	on Counties.				
enuments to					c randing 0	pportunities.				Total Workdays: Salary	\$	358 116,798
										Fringe	₽	51,421
										Overhead		24,009
										Total Labor Cost:	\$	192,229
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COMP	LETION:			September-	2014			DIRE	CT EXPENDITURES:		
	Fund	ing Sources			Particip	ating Agencie	s			Professional Services		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Age	encies				Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases		
CPG	\$ 77,262	\$ 29,146	Special	\$ 106,409	_	portation Depar	tment			Travel / Education		
STP-TMA	76,676	, _,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		76,676	22					Printing		
k#12372				-						Public Involvement	\$	3,200
STP-Urban(PL)										Meeting Support		
Local	10,615	3,730		14,344						Other		
Other										Total Direct Cost:	\$	2 200
Total:	\$ 164,553	\$ 32,876		\$ 197,429	1				685	Total Cost:		3,200
	_ <del>φ 10-</del> ,333	Ψ J2,3/0		Ψ 107,723	1					i otar cost:	ې	

PROGRAM NO.		692			CLASSIFICATION: Project		
TITLE:			sset and R	esource Mai	ntenance Report		
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIP		Analysis a balance of agencies v	nd report of r expenses for	evenues and expenses for road and transit agencies, in system maintenance versus expansion costs and poter derstanding and best practices in maximizing use of fec	tial revenue sources. Assis	t member
PURPOSE, SIG	NIEICANCE		Identify re	wenues and e	expenditure trends to implement Communities in Motion	(CIM) the Regional Transp	ortation
REGIONAL-VAL					(TIP) and other regional initiatives.		
REQUIREMENT OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO	TIES, FEDEI N REVIEW		agencies t also assist	o assist in fur s member ag	450.306 The report(s) are designed to help identify a nding improvements and on-going maintenance of the t encies in implementing <i>CIM</i> and the annual TIP. It hel 's transportation system.	ransportation system. The in	nformation
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Annual Financi							
Obtain prior y	ear financial	reports subm	itted by roa	adway and tra	ansit entities in the region.		Jan - Mar
Review and co	ompile financ	ial data. Clari	fy any data	issues with r	elevant entities.		Apr - Jun
Prepare draft	financial rep	ort summarizi	ing revenue	es and expens	ses and comparing to prior years.		Apr - Jun
Submit report	to transport	ation entities	for review	and comment	t.		Apr - Jun
Information it	em to Regior	al Technical .	Advisory Co	ommittee and	COMPASS Board.		Jul - Sep
Update report	on website.						Ongoing
Revenue / Exp							
Peer review of	f other MPOs	similar work.					Dec - Feb
Develop toolbo	ox for memb	er agencies o	n maximizi	ng federal fur	nds, other sources.		Apr - Jun
			•		entation plan).		Apr - Jun
Develop traini	ng tool (pub	ic informatior	n) on federa	al funds.			Apr - Jun
LEAD STAFF:		Don Matson				Expense Sum	mary
					ansportation revenues and expenditures across the	Total Workdays:	•
5 /					I documents project costs for basic construction vailable. Report will also be examined annually for	Salary	80 \$ 25,244
content and deli	very enhance	ement, and w	ill support	COMPASS pro	cesses. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal	Fringe	11,114
funds in regiona	l projects, as	well as a pul	blic informa	tion tool.		Overhead Total Labor Cost:	5,189 \$ 41,547
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES	
	Fund	ling Sources	;		Participating Agencies	Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Idaho Transportation Department	Equipment Purchases	
CPG	\$ 28,488	\$ 10,009		\$ 38,498	Regional and Local Member Agencies	Travel / Education	
STP STP-TMA(PL)						Printing Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL)						Meeting Support	
Local	2,257	793		3,050		Other	
Other						Total Direct Cost:	\$ -
Total:	\$ 30.745	\$ 10,802		\$ 41,547		692 Total Cost:	

		693 Grant Rese	arch & Ac	eistance	CLASSIFICATION: Project		
<u>TITLE:</u> TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIP		In concer grant fun	t with imple ding opportu	mentation of <i>Communities in Motion</i> (CIM) and member a inities outside regular/formulary funding programs under nal planning projects and member agency projects.		
PURPOSE, SIGN REGIONAL-VAL		AND		evenues and regional ini	l expenditure trends to implement CIM, the Regional Trans tiatives.	sportation Improvement Pr	ogram (TIP)
REQUIREMENT, OTHER ACTIVIT CERTIFICATION	TIES, FEDER		agencies also assis	to assist in f ts member a	§ 450.306 The report(s) are designed to help identify a funding improvements and on-going maintenance of the tr agencies in implementing CIM and the annual TIP. It help on's transportation system.	ansportation system. The	information
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Grants Researc	h and Assis	tance					
Develop memb	per needs list	t (update CIM	1 findings o	of unfunded	projects)		Oct - Dec
Cultivate/main Receive specia Monitor Grant Write/assist wi	lized grant t Sources (age	raining encies, found	_	nt info			Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
		Don Matson				Expense Sumn	mary
		reports to RT			pportunities and applications in progress, as appropriate. respond with needs and potential match in the region.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	<b>8</b> \$ 24,029 10,579 4,939
END PRODUCT: 2) Completed gra	ant applicatio	reports to RT on(s) as oppo				Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	8 \$ 24,029 10,579 4,939 \$ <b>39,547</b>
END PRODUCT: 2) Completed gra	ant applicatio	reports to RT on(s) as oppo			respond with needs and potential match in the region.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services	8 \$ 24,029 10,579 4,939 \$ <b>39,547</b>
END PRODUCT:	ant applicatio	reports to RT on(s) as oppo PLETION:			September-2014	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES	<b>8</b> \$ 24,029 10,579 4,939 <b>\$ 39,547</b>

PROGRAM NO.		701			CLASSIFICATIO	N: Service		
TITLE:		General Me						
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIPT	ION:				cluding demographic data, mapp		n system
			assistan	ce/education,	raffic model data, and o	other support to member agency	projects.	
PURPOSE, SIG	NIFICANCE /		This ser	/ice can promo	te implementation of th	ne regional long-range transport	ation plan COMPASS staff	are encaded
REGIONAL-VA						e familiar with their assumptions		
						and plans conducted by membe		
			well.					
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
REQUIREMENT						ncerning provision of services to ons or recommendations related to	5	
CERTIFICATIO						es related to <i>Communities in Mo</i>		
					planning activities such		,	
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS							
			-		MILESTONES / PRO	DUCTS		
			-		d in the areas of:			0
Geographic In Comprehensiv		. ,	equests fo	r maps, data a	inu analyses.			Ongoing
Meeting suppo								Ongoing Ongoing
May in Motion								Ongoing
Audience Res		services.						Ongoing
	,							55
Other various	requests (suc	ch as training	) as budg	et allows.				Ongoing
Modeling supp	port.							Ongoing
			-	-		clude, but are not limited to:		<u>.</u>
					s, travel demand mode d use, report writing, m	••• ,		Oct - Jun Oct - Dec
			•	• • •		, report writing. Includes \$75,00	) direct costs for	Oct - Dec Oct - Mar
consultant ser		ji upines, proj		gement, public		, report writing. Includes \$75,000		
Development	Review/Traffic	c Impact Stud	dies.					Ongoing
City of Nampa	a Area of Influ	ence Analysis	s. (demog	raphics, trave	demand modeling).			As Requested
ACHD Suppor	t.							As Requested
1								
LEAD STAFF:		Charles Trai	nor				Evenence Course	mary
				istance to CO	IPASS members. Suppo	ort for member agency studies	Expense Sum	-
and planning ac	tivities.						Total Workdays: Salary	<u>152</u> \$ 45,803
							Fringe	20,165
							Overhead	9,415
ESTIMATED DA					September-2014		Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE	
LITIMATED DA							Professional Services	
		ing Sources			Participating Age	ICIES	Legal / Lobbying	,
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies		Equipment Purchases	
FHWA/FTA STP							Travel / Education Printing	1,000
STP-TMA(PL)							Public Involvement	4,000
STP-Urban(PL)	444.00			4 5 4 4 4 4			Meeting Support	
Local Other	111,284	39,100		150,384			Other	
Julei							Total Direct Cost:	\$ 75,000
Total:	\$ 111,284	\$ 39,100	\$-	\$ 150,384			701 Total Cost:	

PROGRAM NO.	702			CLASSIFICATION: Project		
TITLE:	Air Qua	lity Outreach				
TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:		Quality Board	in their outrea	oject will support the Idaho Department of Environmental ach efforts regarding air quality in the Treasure Valley thr elopment, and airing of television public service announce	ough developing a media	
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICA AND REGIONAL-VALU		the release of degradation, i	air quality po n air quality. (	oing issue in the Treasure Valley for over 30 years. While Ilutants, individual behaviors must also change to achieve Dutreach and education on air quality issues and steps ind sary to bring about this change.	e an improvement, or ever	a lack of
REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OI ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVI	_	outlined in Tit motor vehicle to carry out th	le 39, Section inspection and ne provisions of	nd the Ada County Air Quality Board in fulfilling requirement 116B of Idaho code, which states, (1) The board shallp d maintenance program[and]provide for:(g) A fee of this section and to fund an air quality public awareness no.gov/idstat/Title39/T39CH1SECT39-116B.htm).	rovide for the implementa , bond or insurance which	tion of a
FY2014 BENCHMARKS	5			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Develop Media Kit						
Phase I. Gather inforr Phase II. Shoot photo Phase III. Compile an	s and vide	-	onto CDs/DVI	Ds, upload video footage to web. Deliver to DEQ/Ada Cour	nty Air Quality Board.	Oct - Nov Oct - Dec Jan
	ontractor		-	nt 30-second television air quality public service announce lic service announcements.	ements.	Oct - Nov Dec - Sep Jan - Sep
LEAD STAFF:	Amy Luf				Expense Sumi	nary
			5 1	y issues and an individual's role in curbing air lity Board in providing timely and relevant information to	· ·	•
				ne public via public service announcements.	Total Workdays: Salary	<b>29</b> \$ 10,876
		5			Fringe	4,788
					Overhead Total Labor Cost:	2,236 \$ 17,900
ESTIMATED DATE OF	COMPLET	ION:		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	· ·
Fi	unding So	ources		Participating Agencies	Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	\$ 135,000
FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) DEQ Ada County AOB	Canyon	<b>Special</b> 53,750 99,950	<b>Total</b> \$ - 53,750 99,950	Department of Environmental Quality Ada County Air Quality Board	Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	800
Ada County AQB					Total Direct Cost:	\$ 135,800
Total:		\$ 153,700	\$ 153,700		702 Total Cost:	\$ 153,700

PROGRAM NO.		703		CLASSIFICATION:	Service	
TITLE:		General P	ublic Services			
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRI	PTION:			public. For some products, e.g., maps, there is a	
					shelf" and staff time is needed for research, a la	ibor charge
			may be applied cons	sistent with COMPASS policy.		
PURPOSE, SIG		E AND			public: demographic data, development informa	ation, traffic
REGIONAL-VA	LUE:		counts and projection	ns, maps, and geographic information	on system analyses.	
REQUIREMENT					O planning activities. Public involvement for spe	
OTHER ACTIVI			<b>` ` ` `</b>		egional long-range transportation plan) is planne ion task supports that outreach and involvement	, 5
CERTIFICATIO	IN REVIEW				o a federal requirement), coordinating outreach	
					ities for the public to learn about, and comment	
				ning, financial, and related issues.		,
				5. ,		
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS					
				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		1
	-		c as requested in t			Ongoing
• •		, ,	5) requests for maps,	data and analyses.		
Data and trav						
Other various	requests as	s budget allo	ows.			
			-			
LEAD STAFF:	• Info	Charles Tra		alic	Expense Sum	imary
END PRODUCT	: informat	lon assistar	ice to the general pul	JIIC.	Total Workdays:	: 17
					Salary	\$ 4,717
1					Fringe	2,077
1					Overhead	970
FOTTMATER -	TE 05 00		-	Contambour 2014	Total Labor Cost:	
ESTIMATED DA	ALE OF CO	MPLETION		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	:5:
	Fundi	ng Sources		Participating Agencies	Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	
	Ada	Canyon	Special Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases	
FHWA/FTA					Travel / Education	
STP					Printing	
STP-TMA(PL)					Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL)					Meeting Support	
Local	5,745	2,018	7,763		Other	
Other					Pass-through Total Direct Cost:	: \$ -
Total:	\$ 5,745	\$ 2,018	\$ 7,763		703 Total Cost:	
			÷ . ,. 35	1		

PROGRAM NO.		705		CLASSIFICATION:	Service	
TITLE:			ation Liaison Serv			
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIP	TION:			ency meetings and coordinate transportation-relate	ed planning
			activities with men	iber agencies.		
PURPOSE, SIG	NIFICANCE	AND	Transportation liais	on services ensures staff represer	ntation and coordination with membership on trans	portation-
REGIONAL-VA					y require Board approval of a new work program.	
REQUIREMENT	, RELATION	SHIP TO	Achieve better inte	r-jurisdictional coordination of trar	nsportation and land use planning. Documentation	of other
OTHER ACTIVI		RAL	significant transpo	tation planning projects occurring	within the Treasure Valley through the Unified Pla	nning and
CERTIFICATIO	N REVIEW		Work Program.			
FY2014 BENCH	MARKE		l			
12014 DENCE				MILESTONES / PRODUCT	S	
Attend memb	er agency me	etings and	coordinate transpo	tation-related planning activities v		Ongoing
Attend memb	er ugeney me	cerings and		tation related planning detivities (	with member agencies.	ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Matt Stoll				
	: Onaoina st		ole to member age	ncies.	Expense Sum	imary
	- 5- 5		· · · · · J ·		Total Workdays:	34
					Salary	
					Fringe	6,596
					Overhead Total Labor Cost:	3,080 <b>\$ 24,657</b>
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COM	PLETION		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	
			•		Professional Services	
	Fundir	ng Sources		Participating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying	
	Ada	Canyon	Special Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases	
CPG			\$ -		Travel / Education	
STP					Printing	
STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)					Public Involvement Meeting Support	
Local	18,246	6,411	24,65	7	Other	
Other	10,210		27,00			
					Total Direct Cost:	
Total:	\$ 18,246	¢ 6 411	\$ 24.65	7	705 Total Cost	\$ 24,657

PROGRAM NO.	710		CLASSIFICATION: Service				
TITLE:		e Streets					
TASK / PROJECT DE	ESCRIPTION:	projects, developmer	reets Level of Service (CSLOS) analysis for Regional Trans nt review applications, corridor studies and comprehensive transit, bicycle, and pedestrian for CIM arterials.		5		
PURPOSE, SIGNIFI	CANCE AND	Complete Streets are	e an essential component to a fully-functional transportati	on network by providing m	ulti-model		
REGIONAL-VALUE:		options for all users. cars especially for ele	Complete Streets also improve safety, lower transportation derives a safety populations, encourage health through walking and digenerally improve property values.	on costs, provide alternativ	es to private		
REQUIREMENT, REL							
OTHER ACTIVITIES, CERTIFICATION RE		CFR 450.322]. On Ma	g Organizations are required to include analysis of "pedestrian walkways and bicycle facilities" [23 larch 11, 2010 the United States Department of Transportation provided a Policy Statement to ent's support for the development of fully integrated active transportation networks.				
		motorized transporta	Alternatives Program provides for the funding of infrastructure projects and routes for non- ation users; recreational trails; safe routes to schools; and other community improvement d MPO's are required to develop and implement a competitive process for sorting and selecting				
		alternative modes of	ation of the Congestion Management Plan should be expa transportation (e.g., bus Transportation Systems Manage res, walking, and biking). [Transportation Planning Certific	ement/Transportation Dema	and		
		and encouraging alterindicates the need for	pjects meet the <i>Communities in Motion</i> requirement for Terrative transportation, and Task 1.1.1, 1.3.4 and 1.3.5 for a pathway map. Task 1.7.1 and 1.72. encourage contex	or improving the TIP criteria	a. Task 1.4.5		
FY2014 BENCHMAR	RKS	approaches to planni	nd.				
Complete Streets Le			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS				
	• •	ternatives) for corridor			A		
	• •	,	nent Project prioritization criteria.		As needed		
Pilot project for usin	ing CSLOS for Tr	ansportation Improven	nent Project prioritization criteria.	Expense Sump			
Pilot project for usin	Carl Mille Complete Street	ansportation Improven	nent Project prioritization criteria.	Expense Sum	nary		
Pilot project for usin	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	ansportation Improven	nent Project prioritization criteria.	Total Workdays:	nary 24		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	ansportation Improven	nent Project prioritization criteria.	· ·	nary		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	ansportation Improven	nent Project prioritization criteria.	Total Workdays: Salary	nary 24 \$ 6,473		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria.	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	r s Level of Service (CSL Pilot project for using	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	r s Level of Service (CSL Pilot project for using	nent Project prioritization criteria.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria. ESTIMATED DATE O	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2	ansportation Improven	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria.	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2 DF COMPLETIO	r s Level of Service (CSL Pilot project for using	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria. ESTIMATED DATE O	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2 DF COMPLETIO Funding Sourc	r s Level of Service (CSL Pilot project for using N: es Special Total	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria. ESTIMATED DATE O CPG STP STP-TMA(PL)	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2 F COMPLETIO Funding Sourc da Canyon	r s Level of Service (CSL Pilot project for using N: ass Special Total	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria. ESTIMATED DATE O I CPG STP \$ 7	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2 F COMPLETIO Funding Sourc da Canyon	ansportation Improven	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		
Pilot project for usin LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: 1) ( changes, and corridor prioritization criteria. ESTIMATED DATE O CPG \$ 7 STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local	Carl Mille Complete Street r studies; and 2 DF COMPLETIO Funding Sourc Ida Canyon 7,304 \$ 2,566	ansportation Improven	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	nary 24 \$ 6,473 2,850 1,331 \$ 10,653		

PROGRAM NO.		720			CLASSIFICATION:	Service				
TITLE:		State Stre	eet Corrid	lor Implem	entation					
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS									
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS					
Project Coordin Facilitate mee Prepare annua Assist agencie Maintain corrio	tings and co al status rep s to implem	ort on Mem nent Transit	orandum o and Traffi	of Understan c Operationa	-	9.			C	ongoing
Conduct peer	research on	bus pull-ou	uts and des	sign standar	ds, report.				Ja	an - Mar
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT	: 1) Support	Don Matso rt for memb		activities. 2	) Report on bus pull-out design standard	S.		Expense Sumr al Workdays:	nary	
							100	Salary	\$	<b>24</b> 7,370
								Fringe	Ψ	3,245
								Overhead	-	1,515
ESTIMATED DA			1		September-2014			I Labor Cost: XPENDITURES	\$	12,130
LITIMATED DA							-	ional Services		
	Fundi	ng Sources	S		Participating Agencies			gal / Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Ada County			ent Purchases		
CPG	\$ 8,317	\$ 2,922		\$ 11,240	Ada County Highway District		Trav	el / Education		
STP STP-TMA(PL)					Capitol City Development Corp. City of Boise		Public	Printing Involvement		
STP-Urban(PL)					City of Eagle			eting Support		
Local	659	231		890	City of Garden City			Other		
Other					Idaho Transportation Dept.					
					Valley Regional Transit			I Direct Cost:	\$	-
Total:	\$ 8,976	\$ 3,154		\$ 12,130			720	Total Cost:	\$	12,130

PROGRAM NO.		760			CLASSIFICATION:	Service		
TITLE:		Legislative	Service		CLASSIFICATION.	Service		
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIPT				the Professional Service contra	ct for legislative services.	Identify, review, monitor	, advocate and
,					pending state and federal legisla			
			activities				,	
PURPOSE, SIG	NIFICANCE A	ND	To secur	e funding and	influence policies on relevant tra	ansportation-related legisl	ation at the federal and st	ate levels.
<b>REGIONAL-VA</b>	LUE:			-				
REQUIREMENT	RELATIONS	НТР ТО	There is	no federal requ	uirement for this process. The B	oard works together to id	entify and prioritize needs	and projects
OTHER ACTIVI				no reactar req			sheny and phoneizo needo	ana projector
CERTIFICATIO								
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS		1					
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Federal Legisla	ativo Prioritie							
			ify prioriti	es and nosition	statements for federal legislation	n		Oct-Nov
	ASS Board app				i statements for rederar legislatit	511.		
			-	•				Nov-Dec
	dvocate on fee	-	•					Dec-Sep
Evaluate poss	ible legislative	prirorities fo	or next fea	leral legislative	session.			May-Sep
State Legislati	ve Priorities							
Work with Exe	ecutive Commi	ttee to identi	ify possibl	e priorities and	position statements for FY2014	legislative session.		Oct-Nov
				gislative priori		5		Nov-Dec
	dvocate on FY							Dec-Apr
		-	•	egislative sess	ion			May-Sep
	ible legislative	priorities for	1120131	egisiative sess	1011.			May Sep
LEAD STAFF:		Matt Stoll					Т	
				la cieleti ve inev	les and positions that have beer		Expense Sum	mary
Board.	: All ellective	auvocacy pro	ografit for	legislative issu	les and positions that have been	approved by the	Total Workdays:	80
board.							Salary	\$ 38,536
							Fringe	16,966
							Overhead	7,922
							Total Labor Cost:	\$ 63,424
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COMP	LETION:			September-2014		DIRECT EXPENDITURE	S:
	Fundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies		Professional Services	
		-					Legal / Lobbying	\$ 85,950
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies		Equipment Purchases	0.000
FHWA/FTA							Travel / Education	9,000
STP			1				Printing Public Involvement	
STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)							Meeting Support	
Local	125,411	44,063	1	169,474			Other	11,100
Other	123,711	1,005	1	-			- Culei	11,100
			1				Total Direct Cost:	\$ 106,050
Total:	\$ 125,411	\$ 44.063	\$-	\$ 169,474				\$ 169,474

PROGRAM NO.		761			CLASSIFICATION:	Service	
TITLE:			for Good Gro	wth (BGG)			
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIP	TION:	Provide requ	ested suppor	t regarding the ongoing efforts to im	nprove the connection between land use and transpo	ortation
			decisions and	d planning.			
PURPOSE, SIG	NIFICANCE	AND	Partnership o	of governme	nts in charge of local land use and ro	badway planning: Ada County, its cities; the Ada Cou	unty Highway
REGIONAL-VA	LUE:		District; and	the Idaho T	ransportation Department working to	ogether to better coordinate land use and transporta	tion planning.
REQUIREMENT						nt for Good Growth (BGG) process has been integral	, 5
OTHER ACTIVI		RAL				use and transportation agencies. Over the past few	
CERTIFICATIO	N REVIEW					developed that better inform elected officials about h	how the land
			use decisions		ortation programs impact one anothe	er.	
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS						
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Meetings of the	e BGG Conse	<u>ortium</u>					
COMPASS eta	ff will sunnor	t the BGG Co	onsortium as r	iecessarv to	include, scheduling meetings, revision	ions to materials by staff, research, provision of	Periodic
						ups in outreach to local governments.	
materials, and							
							As needed
1							
LEAD STAFF:		Charles Tra	inor				
	Schedule			s and minute	es for the Consortium as needed.	Expense Summ	nary
	- ocnedule -	neeenige, pr	opure agenaa			Total Workdays:	: 14
						Salary	
						Fringe	
						Overhead Total Labor Cost:	
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	. φ <i>3</i> ,203
		ding Source	s		Participating Agencies	Professional Services	
						Legal / Lobbying	
CDC	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Ada County members	Equipment Purchases	
CPG STP	\$ 8,602			\$ 8,602	Idaho Transportation Department	Travel / Education Printing	
STP-TMA(PL)						Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL)						Meeting Support	
Local	681			681		Other	
Other							
Total:	\$ 9,283	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 9,283		Total Direct Cost: 761 Total Cost:	
i utai.	⇒ 9,203	- P	Ψ -	ψ 9,203	1	701 TUTAI COST	

TITLE:		801			CLASSIFICATION:	System Maintena	ince	
		Staff Devel		ctoff with recover	rces necessary to keep them informe	d of fodoral and at-t-	regulations current tora	nortation
TASK / PROJEC	LT DESCRIP	TION:			the best practices and activities national sectors and activities and activities and activities and activities activ		regulations, current trans	portation
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VAI		AND	important t		e part of the overall continuous pro rmed and educated on new regulatic			
REQUIREMENT OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO	TIES, FEDE		opportuniti Federal Hig	es for training a hway Administr	re requirements concerning provisior nd education. Training examples incl ation, National Association of Region tropolitan Planning Organizations ar	lude attending worksh al Councils, American	ops and conferences spon Planning Association, We	sored by estern
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS							
Staff training	and develop	ment.			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Megan Larse					Expense Sum	nary
END PRODUCT		aff knowledg	e of federal		ent needs and changes and build a s classes.	trong team through	Expense Sumr Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	<b>6</b> \$ 21,177 9,323 4,353
END PRODUCT national and loca	al seminars,	aff knowledg workshops, c	e of federal		classes.		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	6 \$ 21,177 9,323 4,353 \$ 34,854
	al seminars, TE OF COM	aff knowledg workshops, c	e of federal onferences,				Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	6 \$ 21,177 9,323 4,353 <b>\$ 34,854</b> 5:
END PRODUCT national and loca ESTIMATED DA FHWA/FTA	al seminars, <u>TE OF COM</u> Fu	aff knowledg workshops, c PLETION: nding Source	e of federal onferences, es	and educational	classes. September-2014 Participating Agencies Federal Highway Administration		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education	6 \$ 21,177 9,323 4,353 <b>\$ 34,854</b> 5:

PROGRAM NO. TITLE:		820			CLASSIFICATION: System Mainter	nance	
		Committee			•		
TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIPT	ION:			the Board and standing committees as defined by the CON ency, COMPASS also provides support to the Interagency		wers
PURPOSE, SIGN	ITETCANCE A		Provide	coordination a	nd communication among member agencies staff and ele	cted officials in transportati	on and land
REGIONAL-VAL			use plan		meeting materials, agendas, and minutes, which are a his		
REQUIREMENT, OTHER ACTIVIT CERTIFICATION	IES, FEDER		Part 6.1. is known	7 (K) Open Me as the "Open	s Agreement states, Section 6. Articles of Reformation and eeting Law: All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be Meeting Law" including any amendments and/or recodific § 67-2340-2345.	e governed under the provi	sions of what
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS						
Drovido mostin	a coordinatio	n motoriala	and falles	w up to the Be	MILESTONES / PRODUCTS pard and standing committees.		Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Megan Larse	20				
	Ongoing sup	<u>Megan Larse</u> oport of comn		gendas, minut	es, and information to promote involvement and	Expense Sum	
	Ongoing sup			gendas, minut	es, and information to promote involvement and	Expense Sum Total Workdays: Salary	mary 304 \$ 82,776
END PRODUCT:	Ongoing sup			gendas, minut	es, and information to promote involvement and	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	<b>301</b> \$ 82,776 36,443
END PRODUCT: communication.	5 5 1	oport of comn		gendas, minut		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	304 \$ 82,776 36,443 17,016 \$ 136,234
END PRODUCT: communication.	TE OF COMP	pport of comm		gendas, minut	September-2014	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE:	304 \$ 82,776 36,443 17,016 \$ 136,234
END PRODUCT: communication.	TE OF COMP Fundi	Deport of communication point of communication point of communication point of the	nittees, ag		September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	304 \$ 82,776 36,443 17,016 \$ 136,234
END PRODUCT: communication. ESTIMATED DAT FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL)	TE OF COMP	pport of comm		gendas, minuta Total	September-2014	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	301 \$ 82,776 36,443 17,016 \$ 136,234 S:
END PRODUCT: communication. ESTIMATED DAT FHWA/FTA STP	TE OF COMP Fundi	Deport of communication point of communication point of communication point of the	nittees, ag		September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing	301 \$ 82,776 36,443 17,016 \$ 136,234 S:

TITLE:		836			CLASSIFICATION: System Maintena	ance	
TASK / PROJEC	TDECOTO			mand Model	travel demand model is an ongoing task in order for it to	continuo ao a ucaful tratu	in many
TASK / PROJEC	LI DESCRIPT	ION:			lso provides vital information for the required process of a		
PURPOSE, SIG		ND			used to test and plan transportation projects, support Ada		
REGIONAL-VAL	LUE:				uality conformity of the Regional Transportation Improven an, review of proposed developments and traffic impact st		
					cial member requests.		idence, und
REQUIREMENT					450.322 (f) 'Long-range transportation plans require va		
OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO	- /	AL			which are provided by a travel demand model. Outputs fr ity determinations of the TIP and long-range plan and eva		
					ents. In updating the transportation plan, the MPO shall us		
					ition, land use, travel, employment, congestion, and econo II, at a minimum, include (1) The projected transportation		
					area over the period of the transportation plan"		5
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS						
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Key Elements Update traffic	count data as	needed.					Ongoing
Maintain the s	tructure and i	ntegrity of the	-		d model for air quality conformity and use in TREDIS.		Ongoing
,		•		•	gency needs and special projects.		Ongoing
Continue to pr					mulative impacts analysis.		Ongoing Ongoing
	•		•		ng-range transportation plan.		Ongoing
Maintain and u	•						Ongoing
Finish and doc	cument the ma	ajor update to	the region	onal travel den	nand model using 2011/12 household travel characteristics	s data.	Oct - Jan
Provide projec	t and program	n evaluations	using TR	EDIS (Transpo	rtation Economic Development Impact System) per memb	er agency needs.	Ongoing
Integrate Com	plete Streets	evaluations fo	or bike, p	edestrian and	transit.		Ongoing
Direct dollars	are needed to	collect traffic	counts o	n facilities whe	ere data are missing on the Canyon County system. These	counts are also	
necessary for							
LEAD STAFF:		MaryAnn Wa	ldinger			Expense Sum	mary
END PRODUCT:				el using the la	rest available information and forecasts for various types	Expense Sum	-
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and	reliable regior	nal travel dem		el using the la	test available information and forecasts for various types	Total Workdays: Salary	<b>21</b> \$ 64,910
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and	reliable regior	nal travel dem		el using the la	test available information and forecasts for various types	Total Workdays:	<b>21</b> \$ 64,910 28,577
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and of projects, studi	reliable regior ies, and analy	nal travel dem ses.		el using the la		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and of projects, studi	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP	al travel dem ses. LETION:		el using the la	September-2014	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 S:
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and of projects, studi	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi	al travel dem ses. LETION: ing Sources	hand mod	-	September-2014 Participating Agencies	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 S:
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and of projects, studi ESTIMATED DA	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi Ada	al travel dem ses. LETION: ing Sources Canyon		Total	September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 \$ 40,000
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and i of projects, studi ESTIMATED DA	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi Ada	al travel dem ses. LETION: ing Sources	hand mod	-	September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 \$ 40,000
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and i of projects, studi ESTIMATED DA CPG STP STP-TMA(PL)	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi Ada	al travel dem ses. LETION: ing Sources Canyon	hand mod	Total	September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 S:
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and i of projects, studi ESTIMATED DA CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi Ada	al travel dem ses. LETION: ing Sources Canyon	hand mod	Total	September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 \$ 40,000
END PRODUCT: Reasonable and I of projects, studi ESTIMATED DA CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)	reliable regior ies, and analy TE OF COMP Fundi Ada \$ 101,707	LETION: ng Sources Canyon \$ 35,735	hand mod	<b>Total</b> \$ 137,443	September-2014 Participating Agencies Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department Valley Regional Transit	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	21 \$ 64,910 28,577 13,343 \$ 106,830 \$ \$ 40,000

PROGRAM NO.		842			CLASSIFICATION:	System Maint	enance	
TITLE:		Congestion			m	•		
TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIP	TION:	Congesti	on Managem tation systen	congestion management syster ent System (CMS) Plan as need n (ITS) architecture. Research,	ded, produce an annual CMS	Report, maintain regiona	al intelligent
PURPOSE, SIGN REGIONAL-VALU		AND	the rease data coll	on for the ch	report of the congestion levels ange, typically, improvements r icle occupancy rates, additional es.	needed such as signal timing	and ITS. Periodic needs	are, baseline
REQUIREMENT, OTHER ACTIVIT CERTIFICATION	IES, FEDEF		Transpor provides levels. T scheme. points. T	tation Manag a summary his process a Project-appl herefore, an ITS requires	§ 450.320 Congestion Management Areas (TMA). COMPASS of how the major roads are funder that results have been integratications receive points if the proceeding that all ITS projects funded by	and ITD have been collectir ctioning during the am and p ated into the transportation i oject is on a CMS corridor an and reporting is mandatory.	ng travel time data since om peak hours based on mprovement program pri d the higher congestion t Furthermore, FHWA Fina	2003 which congestion oritization the higher the Il Rule and FTA
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCT	.c		
Annual CMS Rep	oort and Tr	avel Time D	ata Colle	<u>ction</u>	MILESTONES / PRODUCT	3		
Distribute the 2 Develop a Proje Analyze Curren <b>Treasure Valley</b> Maintain Intellig Establish and M Create Interage Develop Perforr Establish and M Create Regiona	mat 2014 Cl 2014 Treasure ect Tracking t and Histor Transporta gent Transporta gent Transporta gent Transporta ancy Agreem mance Meas laintain Regi l Agreement al Commun CMS/ITS tar Project Cool Studies and	MS travel tim re Valley CMS List for Regic ic CMS travel ation System ortation Syste ional Operation ents for ITS urement Regional Commu : for Fiber Opi ications Inver sks rdination. Construction	e data for annual r anal Trans time data <b>m: Opera</b> ems (ITS) ons Worki Managem ional Con- nication C tic Sharin ntory and Coordina	eport. portation Im a. architecture ng Group. ent and Open coordinating g and Manag Asset Manag tion.	rations. sportation Operations (RCTO-PI Committee.	ሻ) and Data Infrastructure S	trategy.	Mar - Apr Jul Sept Aug Ongoing Jan - Aug Ongoing Oct - Mar Jun - Aug Ongoing Oct - Mar Jun - Aug Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		MaryAnn Wa	ldinger				Expondo Sur	200251
		al congestion	managen		Annual CMS report and 2014		Expense Sur Total Workdays:	-
Iroqional III. A	itecture, exa	imples of inte	er-agency	agreements	for ITS management and opera	itions and fiber optic	Salary	160
regional ITS Archi sharing.								\$ 47,966
							Fringe Overhead	21,118
sharing.					September-2014		Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	21,118 9,860 <b>\$ 78,944</b>
					September-2014		Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services	21,118 9,860 <b>\$ 78,944</b>
sharing.	Fundi	ng Sources	Special	Total	Participating Agencies		Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	21,118 9,860 <b>\$ 78,944</b>
sharing.			Special	<b>Total</b> \$ 73,150 5,795		ent	Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services	21,118 9,860 <b>\$ 78,944</b>

PROGRAM NO.		860		CLASSIFICATION:	System Maintenance		
TITLE:		1	ical Information Suct	em Maintenance (GIS)	System Hantenalice		
TASK / PROJECT	T DESCRIPTI		Planning activities depe planning, continual dat	em Maintenance (GLS) end on current and accurate geographic inf a acquisition is necessary. This involves pa ew data from GPS and orthophotography.			
PURPOSE, SIGNI REGIONAL-VALU		ND	members and the gene	gy are used for internal budget support. CC ral public in the form of maps, data, and a nal Geographic Advisory Committee (RGAC	nalysis. COMPASS works in conjunction	with its member	
REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW       Federal Code 23 CFR § 450.322 (f) In updating the transportation plan, the MPO shall use the latest avail and assumptions for population, land use, travel, employment, congestion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan plan shall, at a minimum, include (1) The projected transportation demand of persons and metropolitan planning area over the period of the transportation plan" GIS also serves the directive und 450.322 (i)(6) that the MPO "employ visualization techniques to describe plans; and make public informat electronically accessible format and means, such as the World Wide Web"							
FY2014 BENCHM	IARKS						
Provide GIS Data	a <u>Mainten</u> an	ce and Sur	poort for COMPASS Pr	MILESTONES / PRODUCTS oiects		Ongoing	
			-	-			
Provide Commun	nityViz Main	itenance a	nd Support for COMP/	ASS and member agency projects		Ongoing	
GIS Cooperation         Continue participation in the Canyon Spatial Data Cooperative (SDC) and Ada County.         Special Interest Group (SIG) meetings.         Regional Geographic Advisory Committee         Host the Regional GIS Advisory Committee to enable regional cooperation of GIS data.							
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:	1) An expan	Eric Adolfs ded use of (		a for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS co	oordination and Expense Su	mmary	
			to-date information pos		Total Workdays:		
					Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 67,815 29,856 13,940	
ESTIMATED DAT		ETTON-		September-2014	Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR	\$ 111,611	
LOTIMATED DAT		ig Sources		Participating Agencies	Professional Services		
STP-TMA k#12372	Ada \$ 20,612 76,676	<b>Canyon</b> \$ 7,242	Special         Total           \$ 27,854	Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department	Legal / Lobbying Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Mosting Support		
STP-Urban(PL) Local Other	6,127	2,153	8,280	Valley Regional Transit Department of Environmental Quality	Meeting Support Other - data		
Total:	\$ 103,416	\$ 9,395	\$ 112,811		Total Direct Cost: 860 Total Cost:		

PROGRAM NO.		862			CLASSIFICATION:	System Maint	enance	
					•	0,000		
TITLE: TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIPT		Develop a		t initial phase of a regional dat			cal agencies.
			The regio	nal data cente	er will provide current informat	tion to member agencies and	emergency responders.	
			DI .					
PURPOSE, SIGI REGIONAL-VAL		ND	of optima	l use, continu	and emergency services all d al data acquisition and round- maintenance, editing, and cre	the-clock access are necessa	ry. This involves partneri	
REQUIREMENT OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO	TIES, FEDERA N REVIEW		and assur transporta metropoli 450.322 (	nptions for po ation plan sha tan planning i)(6) that the	450.322 (f) In updating the population, land use, travel, empilit, at a minimum, include (1) <sup>-</sup> area over the period of the trate MPO "employ visualization tere of ormat and means, such as t	ployment, congestion, and end The projected transportation nsportation plan" GIS also chniques to describe plans; a	conomic activity. "The m demand of persons and g serves the directive und	etropolitan Joods in the er 23 CFR §
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS	5		
Regional Data	<u>Center</u>							
Facilitate the o	creation of a R	egional Data	Center (RI	DC) to addres	s the need for real-time region	al GIS data.		Ongoing
Select consult	ant to provide	guidance on	setup of a	multi-jurisdic	tional accessible database that	t meets the goals of the Reg	onal Data Center.	Oct
	al Data Center	. The created	system w	ill provide for	y Committee with installation security, redundancy, membe			Nov-Feb
Consultant wil	I work on work	flow details o	of Phase 1	priority datas	ets of the RDC with data provi	ders and emergency service	5.	Mar - Apr
COMPASS staf	f will conduct of	data accuracy	checks ar	nd metadata o	on regional data sets.			Apr - Sep
Regional Data	Center will be	put into ope	ration and	maintenance	will be ongoing.			Jul - Sep
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:	1) An expan	Charles Train ded use of G		ogy and data	for regional planning. 2) In-de	pth Regional Data Center	Expense Sun	nmary
Plan and schedu	le for impleme				gional Data Center with initial		Total Workdays:	119
participating age	ncies.						Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 33,561 14,775 6,899
ESTIMATED DA		FTION			September-2014		Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURI	<u>\$ 55,235</u> =s·
LOTIMATED DA		ng Sources			Participating Agencies		Professional Services	
			Cnae!-!	T-1-1			Legal / Lobbying	
CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local	Ada \$ 9,295	Canyon \$ 6,288 45,540	Special	<b>Total</b> \$ 15,583 175,152	Member Agencies		Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other - data	107,500 3,000
Other	\$ 138.908	-	¢ _	\$ 190.735			Total Direct Cost:	\$ 135,500 \$ 190,735

PROGRAM NO.		990			CLASSIFICATION:	Indirect / Overhead	
TITLE:			ations & M	aintenance			
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIP	TION:	To provide	local dollars	for expenditures that do not qualify	for reimbursement under the federal guidelines. F	Program dollars
						expenses, and update equipment/software needs.	
			Adamustal				6
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VAI		AND	Adequatery	cover expen	ses needed to support the Board, Ex	xecutive Director, and agency outside of federally	runded projects.
REGIONAL-VAI	LUE:						
DEQUIDEMENT			<b>Theore</b>			Committee	
REQUIREMENT					state requirements concerning these s and expenditures.	e provisions; however, the Finance Committee over	rsees and
OTHER ACTIVI CERTIFICATIO		KAL	approves ti	lese accounts	s and expenditures.		
CERTIFICATIO							
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS						
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Provide local of	dollars for ex	penditures no	ot federally	funded.			Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Mogan Larco	2				
	• Adequately	Megan Larse		as needed to	support the Board, Executive Direct	Expense Summa	ry
needs, and COM			lect expens	es needed to	support the board, Executive Direct	Total Workdays:	0
needs, and corr	inioo operat	0115.				Salary	•
						Fringe	
						Overhead	
ECTIMATED D	TE OF COM	DIETION			Contombox 2014	Total Labor Cost:	\$-
ESTIMATED DA					September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services	
	Fund	ling Sources	5		Participating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying	
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases	\$ 40,000
FHWA/FTA						Travel / Education	8,000
STP						Printing	
STP-TMA(PL)						Public Involvement	
Local	\$ 34,780	\$ 12,220	4 000	\$ 47,000		Meeting Support	3,000
Other-Interest			4,000	4,000		Other	
Other-Fund Bal						Total Direct Cost:	\$ 51,000
Total:	\$ 34 780	\$ 12 220	¢ 4 000	\$ 51 000	1	990 Total Cost:	

PROGRAM NO.	991			CLASSIFICATIO	N: In	direct / Overh	ead				
TITLE:	Support S	Services La									
TASK / PROJECT DESCR	TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:       To provide labor to support the ongoing administrative functions related to the operations of COMPASS.         personnel management, financial management, information technology management, and general administrative administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative administrative assistance for agency needs including provide administrative administrati										
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANC REGIONAL-VALUE:	E AND			counts payable/receivab conciliation, cash flow, a							
REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP       The Single Audit Act of 1984 (with amendment in 1996) and OMB Circular A-133 ("Audits of State, Local G         TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL       and Non-Profit Organizations") provide audit requirements for ensuring that these funds are expended pro         CERTIFICATION REVIEW       Memorandum of Understanding 04-01 Operation and Financing of the Metropolitan Planning Organization i and Nampa Urbanized Areas between COMPASS and the Idaho Transportation Department states and an allowable indirect costs as outlined in agreement.											
FY2014 BENCHMARKS				MILESTONES / PI	RODUCTS						
General Administration				HILLOTONLO / FI							
Review standing agreem Update COMPASS operat Monitor general workpla Provide administrative a	ional policie ce and pers	onnel needs	5.						Aug As needed Ongoing Ongoing		
Personnel Management Prepare and complete re Conduct employee annu. Renew insurance policies Pursue FY2014 benefit o	al evaluatio 5.								As needed Aug-Sep Aug-Sep Mar		
Financial Management Close FY2013 financial re Provide annual audit sup Complete COMPASS ann Prepare and distribute ye Complete budget variance Maintain inventory of fur	port and co ual Audit Re ear-end pay ce informati	omplete fina eport. vroll reports on and repo	ncial report: ort to the Fir	aance Committee quarte	riy.				Oct-Nov Oct-Dec Jan Jan Quarterly		
Information Technology Manage Information Tec Prioritize needs, analyze Coordinate with staff to Document and educate s Coordinate systems with Provide and retain daily,	hnology cor costs, mak configure eo staff with sy member ag	e recommen quipment ar rstem issues gencies.	ndations and nd software and chang	d implement system imp to meet the needs of ea es.					Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing		
LEAD STAFF:	Megan Lar		cupport p	reannal management f	inancial manager	aant and	E	xpense Summ	nary		
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> An agence general administrative nee							Tota	al Workdays:	865		
Board.								Salary Fringe Overhead			
		L-		Contouch on 2011				Labor Cost:	<b>\$</b> -		
ESTIMATED DATE OF CO				September-2014				(PENDITURES onal Services	:		
FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other	ing Source Canyon	s Special	Total	Participating Ager Member Agencies Idaho Transportation Do			Leg Equipme Trave Public	al / Lobbying nt Purchases el / Education Printing Involvement eting Support Other			
								Direct Cost:	<b>\$</b> -		
Total: \$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				991	Total Cost:	\$-		

# FINANCIAL WORKSHEETS

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY

REVENUE	FY2013	FY2014
	Revision 1	Final
GENERAL MEMBERSHIP		
Ada County	199,718	199,803
Ada County Highway District	199,718	199,803
Canyon Highway District No. 4	11,705	11,483
Nampa Highway District No. 1	11,705	11,483
Boise City	96,512	95,805
Caldwell City	32,615	32,607
Canyon County	130,300	129,892
Eagle City	9,548	9,754
Garden City	5,120	5,058
Kuna City	7,271	7,292
Meridian City	36,374	37,180
Middleton City		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3,924	4,016
Nampa City	57,257	57,456
Parma City	1,387	1,364
Star City	2,802	2,960
Subtotal	805,956	805,956
SPECIAL MEMBERSHIP	0.100	0.100
Boise State University	8,100	8,100
Capital City Development Corporation	8,100	8,100
Department of Environmental Quality	8,100	8,100
Idaho Transportation Department	8,100	8,100
Valley Regional Transit	8,100	8,100
Subtotal	40,500	40,500
GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROJECTS		
FHWA/FTA - Consolidated Planning Grants		
CPG - FY2012 K# 11199 Ada County - Carry Over (CIM)	56,099	
CPG - FY2012 K# 11199 Canyon County - Carry Over (CIM)	31,834	
CPG - FY2013 K# 11590 Ada County	855,148	
CPG - FY2013 K# 11590 Canyon County	300,457	
CPG - FY2014 K# 12380 Ada County		843,959
CPG - FY2014 K# 12380 Canyon County		296,526
Sub Total CPG Grants	1,243,538	1,140,485
STP TMA - K# 9827, Household Travel Survey	130,359	
STP TMA - K# 12371, Reinstate off-the-top funds for Planning	306,705	
STP TMA - K# 12372, off-the-top funds for Planning		306,705
Subtotal	437,064	306,705
OTHER REVENUE SOURCES		
Fund Balance - Local Match for FY2012 CPG carry-over (CIM)	6,965	
Fund Balance - to cover remaining carry over of CIM direct Costs	23,645	
Fund Balance - Local Match for Household Tvl Survey	10,326	
Fund Balance - to cover ITS costs	48,000	
Fund Balance - to cover cost of new company vehicle	30,000	
Fund Balance - to cover Orthophotography project	300,000	
Fund Balance - to cover estimated shortfall in draft	38,429	108,265
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality		53,750
Ada County Air Quality Board		99,950
Fund Balance - Set-Aside for CIM Grant Implementation Program	2,355	,
Fund Balance - Set-Aside for Potential Rescission of Fed Aid Funds	312,111	
Salary and Fringe Savings from FY2012 to Fund One-Time Merit	38,000	
Interest Income	4,000	4,000
Subtotal	813,832	265,965
COMPASS REVENUE	3,340,889	2,559,610
	2,2 .2,305	=,000,010

EXPENSE	FY2013	FY2014
	Revision 1	Final
SALARY, FRINGE & CONTINGENCY		
Salary	1,067,400	1,099,500
Fringe	481,345	492,360
Medical Expense Reimbursement Plan	5,000	5,000
Salary Contingency (Overtime and Bonus)	20,000	20,000
Sick Time Trade	10,000	10,000
FY 2013 Salary Pool (One-Time Merit)	32,022	
FY 2013 Fringe Pool (One-Time Merit)	5,978	
Subtotal	1,621,745	1,626,860
INDIRECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE	227.000	246.000
COMPASS	237,800	216,000
Subtotal	237,800	216,000
DIRECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE		
620, Growth and Transportation Monitoring	3,500	1,750
653, Communications and Education	43,200	34,250
661, Communities in Motion	334,543	109,500
685, Transportation Improvement Program	3,200	3,200
701, General Membership Services		75,000
702, Air Quality Outreach		135,800
710, Complete Streets	12,500	
760, Legislative Services	106,050	106,050
801, Staff Development	20,000	20,000
820, Committee Support	7,000	2,000
836, Regional Travel Demand Model	41,500	41,500
838, Household Travel Survey	140,686	
842, Congestion Management System	53,500	
860, Geographic Information System Maintenance	1,200	1,200
861, Regional Orthophotography	300,000	,
862, Regional Data Center		135,500
990, Direct Operations and Maintenance	100,000	51,000
Subtotal	1,166,879	716,750
COMPASS EXPENSE	3,026,424	2,559,610

SET-ASIDES	FY2013	FY2014
	Revision 1	Final
992, Set-Aside for Potential 20% Rescission	312,111	
993, Set-Aside for CIM Grant Implementation Program	2,355	
Subtotal	314,466	0
COMPASS SET-ASIDES	314,466	0

COMPASS REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY								
TOTAL REVENUE	3,340,889	2,559,610						
LESS: TOTAL EXPENSES	3,026,424	2,559,610						
LESS: TOTAL SET-ASIDES	314,466							
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE	(0)	(0)						

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\UPWPs\2014 UPWP - 08-19-13.xls

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM EXPENSES BY WORK PROGRAM NUMBER AND FUNDING SOURCE

			PENSES			FEDER					, LOCAL &		
WORK PROGRAM NUMBER		Labor &				FUNDING SO				OTHER	FUNDING		TOTAL FUNDING
	Work	Indirect	Direct	Total	FY14 CPG-Ada	FY14 CPG-Canyon	STP-TMA	Total			Other	Total Local	SOURCES
	Days	Cost	Cost	Cost	K# 12380	K# 12380	K# 12372	Federal	Match	Local	Revenue	& Other	
601 UPWP/Budget Development & Fed assurances	321	196,033	-	196,033	77,676	27,292	76,676	181,644	14,389			14,389	196,033
605 Multi-Modal Planning Support	214	117,214	-	117,214	80,372	28,239		108,611	8,604			8,604	117,214
620 Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	156	72,476	1,750	74,226	50,896	17,882		68,778	5,448			5,448	74,226
647 Regional Growth Issues and Options	104	55,345	-	55,345	37,949	13,334		51,283	4,062			4,062	55,345
653 Communications and Education	161	88,895	34,250	123,145	60,954	21,416		82,370	6,525	34,250		40,775	123,145
661 Communities in Motion	524	294,671	109,500	404,171	220,393	77,435	76,676	374,505	29,666		-	29,666	404,171
685 Transportation Improvement Program	358	192,229	3,200	195,429	77,262	27,146	76,676	181,084	14,344			14,344	195,429
692 Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	80	41,547	-	41,547	28,488	10,009		38,498	3,050			3,050	41,547
693 Grant Research & Assistance	81	39,547	-	39,547				-		39,547		39,547	39,547
TOTAL PROJECTS	1,999	1,097,957	148,700	1,246,657	633,990	222,753	230,028	1,086,772	86,088	73,797	-	159,885	1,246,657
701 General Membership Services	152	75,384	75,000	150,384				-		150,384		150,384	150,384
702 Air Quality Outreach	29	17,900	135,800	153,700				-			153,700	153,700	153,700
703 General Public Services	17	7,763	-	7,763				-		7,763		7,763	7,763
705 Transportation Liaison Services	34	24,657	-	24,657				-		24,657		24,657	24,657
710 Complete Streets	24	10,653	-	10,653	7,304	2,566		9,871	782			782	10,653
720 State Street Corridor Implementation	24	12,130	-	12,130	8,317	2,922		11,240	890			890	12,130
760 Legislative Services	80	63,424	106,050	169,474				-		169,474		169,474	169,474
761 Blueprint for Good Growth	14	9,283	-	9,283	8,602			8,602	681			681	9,283
TOTAL SERVICES	374	221,194	316,850	538,044	24,223	5,489	-	29,712	2,354	352,278	153,700	508,332	538,044
801 Staff Development	65	34,854	20,000	54,854				-		54,854		54,854	54,854
820 Committee Support	308	136,234	2,000	138,234				-		138,234		138,234	138,234
836 Regional Travel Demand Model	210	106,830	41,500	148,330	101,707	35,735		137,443	10,887	,		10,887	148,330
842 Congestion Management System	160	78,944	-	78,944	54,131	19,019		73,150	5,795			5,795	78,944
860 Geographic Information System Maintenance	270	111,611	1,200	112,811	20,612	7,242	76,676	104,531	8,280			8,280	112,811
862 Regional Data Center	119	55,235	135,500	190,735	9,295	6,288	.,	15,583.00	1,234	173,918		175,152	190,735
TOTAL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE	1,132	523,709	200,200	723,909	185,745	68,284	76,676	330,706	26,197	367,007	-	393,203	723,909
	1,102	525,705	200,200	120,000	100,7,10	00,201	, 6,6, 6	556,766	20/20/	507,007		5557205	120,000
990 Direct Operations / Maintenance	-	-	51,000	51,000				-		47,000	4,000	51,000	51,000
991 Support Services Labor	865	-	-	-				-		,000	.,000	-	-
999 Indirect Operations/Maintenance	-	-	-	-				_				-	_
TOTAL INDIRECT/OVERHEAD	865	_	51,000	51,000	_	_	-	_		47,000	4,000	51,000	51,000
	005		51,000	51,000						47,000	7,000	51,000	51,000
GRAND TOTAL	4,370	1,842,860	716,750	2,559,610	843,959	296,526	306,705	1,447,190	114,638	840,082	157,700	1,112,421	2,559,610

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\UPWPs\2014 UPWP - 08-19-13.xls

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION	TOTAL DIRECT	PROFESIONAL SERVICES	EQUIPMENT / SOFTWARE	BUILDING CONTINGENCY	TRAVEL / EVENTS / EDUCATION	PRINTING	OTHER	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT	MEETING SUPPORT	LEGAL / LOBBYING	
	-	(830)	(834)	(836)	(840)	(860)	(863)	(864)	(865)	(872)	FORWARD
620 Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	1,750	1,750									
653 Communications and Education	34,250	15,900				4,500	1,000	12,850			
661 Communities in Motion	109,500	45,000				10,000	12,500	42,000			
685 Transportation Improvement Program	3,200							3,200			
701 General Membership Services	75,000	70,000				1,000		4,000			
702 Air Quality Outreach	135,800	135,000				800					
760 Legislative Services	106,050				9,000		11,100			85,950	
801 Staff Development	20,000				20,000						
820 Committee Support	2,000								2,000		
836 Regional Travel Demand Model	41,500	40,000			1,500						
860 Geographic Information System Maintenance	1,200						1,200				
862 Regional Data Center	135,500	25,000	107,500		3,000						
990 Direct Operations / Maintenance	51,000	-	40,000		8,000				3,000		
GRAND TOTAL	716,750	332,650	147,500		41,500	16,300	25,800	62,050	5,000	85,950	

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\UPWPs\2014 UPWP - 08-19-13.xls

DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY

## COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY

CATEGORY	ACCOUNT CODE	FY2013 Revision 1	FY2014 Final
Professional Services	930	36,000	36,000
Equipment Lease	935	3,500	-
Equipment Repair / Maintenance	936	4,000	2,000
Travel / Education	940	5,000	2,500
Dues	942	12,000	14,000
Publications	943	3,500	3,000
Postage	950	3,000	1,500
Telephone	951	11,500	11,500
Space Rent	952	800	800
Janitorial	953	10,000	-
Building Maintenance / Association	955	35,000	37,000
Printing	960	3,000	2,000
Advertising	962	5,000	5,000
Audit	970	16,000	16,000
Insurance	971	13,000	13,000
Legal Services	972	10,000	10,000
General Supplies	980	9,000	6,000
Computer Supplies	982	13,000	10,500
Computer Software / Maintenance	983	23,500	24,200
Commuting Incentive	990	1,000	500
Vehicle Maintenance	991	3,000	3,000
Utilities	992	10,000	12,000
Local Travel	993	5,000	4,000
Other / Miscellaneous	995	2,000	1,500
TOTAL		237,800	216,000

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\UPWPs\2014 UPWP - 08-19-13.xls

FY2014 - Final

INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM WORKDAY ALLOCATION

	LEAD		PRINCIPAL	ASSOCIATE	ASSISTANT		
WORK PROGRAM DESCRIPTION	STAFF	DIRECTORS	PLANNERS	PLANNERS	PLANNERS	OPERATIONS	TOTAL
601 UPWP/Budget Development & Fed assurances	ML	90	102	11	-	118	321
General Project Management (257 days)							
Track Federal Requirements (16 days)							
Quadrennial Review (48 days)							
605 Multi-Modal Planning Support	WS	-	138	51	23	2	214
620 Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	CM	-	65	12	79	-	156
Report on Growth & Transportation Patterns (70 days)							
Population Estimates (57 days)							
Census Liaison / Clearinghouse (29 days)							
647 Regional Growth Issues and Options	CM	-	67	12	25	-	104
653 Communications and Education	AL	4	102	6	8	41	161
661 Communities in Motion	LI	19	331	85	29	60	524
685 Transportation Improvement Program	TT	16	213	5	93	31	358
692 Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	DM	-	44	15	16	5	80
693 Grant Research & Assistance	DM	-	39	7	30	5	81
TOTAL PROJECTS		129	1,101	204	303	262	1,999
701 General Membership Services	CT	-	61	52	31	8	152
General Project Management							
ACHD Support							
City of Meridian - Fields Innovation District							
City of Nampa - Extended Population Forecast							
Members - Development Review/Traffic Impact Studies							
Members - Area of Influence Analysis							
VRT - Title VI Survey							
702 Air Quality Outreach	AL	-	29	-	-	-	29
703 General Public Services	CT	-	5	5	7	-	17
705 Transportation Liaison Services	MS	14	20	-	-	-	34
710 Complete Streets	CM	-	9	-	15	-	24
720 State Street Corridor Implementation	DM	-	13	-	6	5	24
760 Legislative Services	MS	60	13	-	4	3	80
761 Blueprint for Good Growth	CT	4	8	-	-	2	14
TOTAL SERVICES		78	158	57	63	18	374
801 Staff Development	ML	2	37	7	11	8	65
820 Committee Support	ML	12	15	1	-	280	308
836 Regional Travel Demand Model	MW	-	115	30	65	-	210
842 Congestion Management System	MW	-	80	20	60	-	160
860 Geographic Information System Maintenance	EA	-	35	82	149	4	270
862 Regional Data Center	CT	1	27	54	33	4	119
TOTAL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE		15	309	194	318	296	1,132
TOTAL DIRECT		222	1,568	455	684	576	3,505
991 Support Services Labor	ML	238	42	5	6	574	865
TOTAL INDIRECT/OVERHEAD		238	42	5	6	574	865
		230			Ŭ		
TOTAL LABOR		460	1,610	460	690	1,150	4,370

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\UPWPs\2014 UPWP - 08-19-13.xls

# TRANSPORTATION SUPPLEMENT

## Valley Regional Transit Preliminary Fiscal Year 2014 - Unified Planning Work Program - Transportation Supplement

	Expenditures					Revenues						
Program Description		Workdays	Direct Labor	Direct Costs	Total	5307 TMA	5307 UZA	5310 TMA	5310 UZA	5310 Rural	Local Match	Total
500	Planning Administration Support	11,123	\$55,743	\$75 <i>,</i> 000	\$130,743	\$69,764	\$34,830				\$26,149	\$130,743
530	Boise TMA System Planning	8,928	\$54,201	\$195,000	\$249,201	\$199,361					\$49,840	\$249,201
430	Nampa UZA System Planning	6,744	\$37,133	\$133,000	\$170,133		\$136,106				\$34,027	\$170,133
560	Mobility Management Strategies	42,603	\$126,763	\$285,000	\$411,763			\$164,705	\$164,705		\$82,353	\$411,763
	TOTAL	69,397	\$273,839	\$688,000	\$961,839	\$269,125	\$170,936	\$164,705	\$164,705	\$0	\$192,368	\$961,839

# OTHER TRANSPORTATION PLANNING STUDIES

## Other Transportation Planning Studies in the Treasure Valley

## Alternatives Analysis for Downtown Boise Circulator System, Phase 1

Sponsor: City of Boise Status: Ongoing

The City of Boise will in conjunction with its redevelopment agency, the Capital City Development Corporation, undertake a study to determine the best routes for a circulator system that would connect Boise's downtown core with adjacent neighborhoods. The study will also determine the preferred mode to use, as well as take a closer look at how a circulator could best connect with and move within the Boise State University's campus. The Boise Depot is a natural node for the circulator system, as it is positioned along the primary traffic corridor that leads to downtown Boise. The Boise Depot would also allow the circulator to serve riders of a future planned commuter rail service at the Boise Depot.

## Bowmont Road Corridor Study, SH 45 to Canyon/Ada County Line

Sponsor: Nampa Highway District Status: Project on Hold

Identified in *Communities in Motion 2035* as a future regional corridor that connects SH-45 to the ACHD Kuna-Mora Corridor. Nampa Highway District will examine long-term function of the road to determine preferred alignments, setbacks and access management standards, in concert with planned land uses. A major portion of the study includes identification of alignments near the Canyon/Ada County line to connect to ACHD's Kuna-Mora Corridor and to McDermott Road, which is also identified in *Communities in Motion 2035* as a major corridor and potential expressway.

Fairview Avenue Concept Design, Linder Road/Orchard Street-Phase II

Web link: <u>http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=80</u> Sponsor: Ada County Highway District Status: Study is on hold

Identified in *Communities in Motion 2035.* The corridor-level concept design will determine the best future use of Fairview and develop a long-range transportation plan to improve mobility throughout the corridor.

## Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study – Phase 2, McDermott Road to East of Eagle Road

Web Link: <u>http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=127</u> Sponsor: Ada County Highway District Status: Project is on hold

Study will look specifically at the 8-mile segment of Kuna-Mora Road from the Canyon County line east to Eagle Road. Phase II will evaluate potential alignment options for this segment of the roadway. A preferred alignment will ultimately be established for the 8-mile segment. The Phase II study process will: 1) Seek public participation and input; 2) Utilize agency coordination (i.e. Between ACHD and City of Kuna, Ada County, Boise City, Nampa Highway District #1, Canyon County, ITD, Idaho Department of Lands, City of Nampa, Idaho DEQ, etc.); 3) Work to minimize impacts to existing residences, cultural and topographic elements; and 4) Use Phase I study recommendations in evaluating alignment options.

## Northwest Ada Foothills Transportation Study- Update

Web Link: <u>http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=124</u> Sponsor: Ada County Highway District Status: Expected adoption summer 2013

The Northwest Foothills Transportation Study was adopted in December 2008 with the understanding that if land use projections changed dramatically, amendments to the plan could be required. As a result, the Ada County Highway District and the City of Eagle began an update of the study in February 2012. The purpose of the update is to analyze traffic operations and identify improvements needed within the study area. The results will be an addendum to the current study that will focus on the key items that changed as a result of this update. The study will continue to function as a policy guide and corridor preservation mechanism for improving the transportation system as development occurs and offer strategies for roadway and intersection improvements based on new 2035 demographics.

## **Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan Around Deer Flat Refuge Area**

Sponsor: Nampa Highway District #1 and Canyon Highway District #4 Status: Ongoing

The Nampa Highway District #1 and Canyon Highway District #4 will develop a Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan around Deer Flat Refuge Area. This project was funded with a Federal Lands Access Program funds in summer 2013. Additional details will be added when available.

## State Highway 19 Corridor Plan

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing

The Idaho 19 Corridor Plan will develop a near-term (10-year) plan that identifies current and future highway needs on State Highway 19 beginning at Caldwell and extending to Wilder, then south through Homedale to the Oregon State Line, finishing at Oregon State Highway 201. It shares the route of U.S. 95 between Homedale and Wilder.

## State Highway 44 Corridor Preservation Study

Web Link: <u>http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/SH44Corridor</u> Sponsors: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying Idaho 44 from the city of Eagle to I-84 in Caldwell to determine future improvements. This study is called the State Highway (Idaho) 44 Corridor Preservation Study. ITD needs to preserve the corridor in order to accommodate future traffic demands.

## State Highway 55 Corridor Plan

Web Link: <u>http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/ID55Corridor</u> Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying Idaho 55 to identify current and future needs throughout the corridor. The study will result in a corridor plan that identifies policies and projects important to the development of this major arterial over the next 20 years.

## State Street Alignment Study, Glenwood Street to 23<sup>rd</sup> Street

Web Link: <u>http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=234</u> Sponsors: Ada County Highway District, City of Boise, City of Garden City, and Ada County

Status: Future

This study will determine roadway alignment to identify long-term right-of-way needs on State Street between Glenwood Street and 23rd Street using the roadway section from the State Street Transit and Traffic Operational Plan. The widened roadway will accommodate all users: vehicles, transit, bicyclists and pedestrians.

## US 20/26 Corridor Plan, I-84 to State Line

Web Link: <u>http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/US2026\_I84\_Corridor/default.asp</u> Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing

The purpose of the U.S. 20/26 Corridor Study is to develop a medium range (through 2020) plan that identifies current and future highway needs for more than 14 miles of U.S. 20/26 running from I-84 near Caldwell west to Nyssa, Oregon and the Snake River. The highway overlaps U.S. 95 for eight miles from east of Parma to Anderson Corner Road - the corridor study for that section is addressed in the ongoing U.S. 95 Corridor Study.

The Corridor Study is being done to comply with Idaho Transportation Department Board policy, which is also consistent with federal planning guidance. The study and subsequent adopted plan will be used to chart U.S. 20/26 road improvements from I-84 to the state line in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).

## US 20/26 Corridor Preservation Study (Caldwell to Eagle Road)

Web Link: <u>http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/US2026Corridor</u> Sponsors: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying U.S. 20/26 from Aviation Way in Caldwell to Eagle Road in Boise. This study is called the U.S. 20/26 Corridor Preservation Study. The corridor study is being conducted to identify the transportation improvements needed to preserve the corridor in order to accommodate future traffic demands.

## **US 95 Corridor Plan**

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department Status: Ongoing

Study will deliver a corridor plan for US 95 from the Nevada State Line to ITD District Three boundary north of New Meadows.

## Western Canyon County Arterial Study

Sponsor: Ada County Highway District, Nampa Highway District #1, and Canyon Highway District #4

Status: Ongoing

Identified in *Communities in Motion* as a future regional corridor, starting at SH-45/Bowmont Road then west around Lake Lowell, then north to a connection on US-20/26 and possibly to I-84. Nampa Highway District #1 and Canyon Highway District #4 will examine long-term function of the road to determine preferred alignments, setbacks and access management standards, in concert with planned land uses. Major portions of the study include identification of alignments around Lake Lowell and determining the additional traffic that may be introduced onto ACHD's Kuna-Mora Corridor at the Canyon/Ada County Line.

Included studies are:

- ACHD- Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study, Phase I
- <u>ACHD- Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study Phase 2, McDermott Road to East</u> of Eagle Road
- <u>CHD4- Canyon County Western Route (CCWR) Arterial Corridor Study</u>
- <u>NHD1-Western Route Express Way Project</u>

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\FY14 for 08-19-13 Board\11.Other Studies